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Directors’ Report

it gives me greal pleasure to present my first Directors’ Report as Chairman of ABC
International Bank plc {ABCIB")

| am happy to report that ABCIB enjoyed a good year in 2013, with total operating income up
19% to £80 million, a record hugh for the Bank There were many positive trends in the
Bank's performance The Trade Finance and Islamic Financial Services businesses delivered
particularly strong growth in revenue and operating profitability, with Treasury continuing the
good level of earnings seen In recent years However, the Project & Structured Finance
business saw profitability fall in difficult operating conditions

Net profit for the year was down to £20 million This mainly reflects the need to raise a large
credit provision for a specific loan and, also, an increase In the Bank’s collective impairment
provisicn to account for the impact of volatility in Egypt on the Bank’s credit portfolic Despite
these charges, the Bank recorded a high level of net profit for the year and maintained a
strong capital adequacy rato  Full details of these results are contaned in the Chief
Executive Officer's Report and Business Review

These good results were achieved against the backdrop of continuing econemic and political
volatility in several of the core Middle East and North Africa ('MENA’) markets of the Bank
ABCIB showed its ability to operate successfully in these conditions, making good use of its
expernence In MENA to support both its European customer base and 1ts network of bank and
corporate customers i the Arab World Supporting trade flows with Libya continued to be a
strong feature of the Bank's business activity in 2013 and this 1s a market which holds much
future potential for ABCIB, in all of ts main business lines, as the country progresses towards
stability European markets remained subdued throughout 2013 but ABCIB's focus on
exporting compantes has ensured that business levels have continued to grow

In the field of bank regulation, ABCIB saw the new UK regime implemented in 2013, with the
bank now regulated by both the Prudential Regulaton Authonty (‘PRA’) and the Financial
Conduct Authonty ('FCAY The bank works closely with all relevant regutatory authornities and
aims to meet all regulatory requirements in full at all tmes

Turning to the area of corporate governance, there were some changes in ABCIB dunng the
year Qn g May 2013, Mr Hassan Juma resigned as Chawman of the Board of ABCIB,
following his retrement from his position as President and Chief Executive of Arab Banking
Corporation {B S C) (“ABC") The Board expresses its thanks to Mr Juma and appreciation
for his work In guiding the Bank successfully through the past three years as Chairman and
for his contribution of nine years as a non-executive Director of the Bank before that It 1s my
privilege to have been elected as Chairman of the Board of ABCIB in place of Mr Juma

Dr Khaled Kawan and Dr Yousef Al-Awadi joined the Bank as Directors in May 2013 |
welcome them to the Board and look forward to the benefits the Bank will gain from their
expenence and knowledge of banking and financial markets On the same date, Dr Kawan
and Dr Al Awadi both joined the Bank's Audit Committee and the Board Risk Committee (with
Dr Kawan elected as Chairman of the latter committee) Mr Abdallah Al Humaidhi resigned
from the Audit Committee upcn therr appointment  There were no other changes In the
membershps of the Board or ts Commitiees

Full detalls of the Board of Directors are shown on page 9 None of the Directors had an
interest iIn ABCIB shares during 2013, and no option to purchase shares has been granted to
any Director

The Board of Directors 1s comfortable that the capital adequacy and lquidity position of
ABCIB 1s sound and that the asset quality of the Bank 1s acceptable The overall financial
position of ABCIB 1s good and the Bank enjoys very close business faciitabion and funding
relationships with its parent bank, ABC The Directors remain confident that ABCIB has
adequate resources and management skills to pursue its business plan successfully in 2014




and beyond Accordingly, the Directors are happy to adopt the going concern basis in
prepanng the annual report and financial statements

RISK MANAGEMENT APPROACH

The financial nsk management objectives of the Bank centre around credit nsk, iquidity nsk,
market nsk and operational nsk The objectives of the Bank are to maintain a sound and well-
spread portfolio of credit nsk assets, to ensure returns are commensurate with nsk and to
keep credit nsk exposure to a permissible level relative to capital The ABCIB credit policies
govern all aspects of the credit nsk process Detalled analysis of the various types of nsk I1s
included 1n the Corporate Governance And Risk Management section of the Annual Report
in additon, management of market nsk and lquidity nsk ensures that all of ABCIB's
obligations are met when due and that market risk and position imits are respected at all
times Liquidity, or availability of sufficient financial resources, 1s a core component of
ABCIB's management framework In order to avoid unnecessary exposure to short-termn
funding as a means to meet its cashflow obhgations, ABCIB uses a funding gap management
process, maintains a system of highly hqud supplementary hquidity and operates a
contingency funding plan

The Bank uses the Value at Risk ('VaR') method of risk management of currency, interest
rate and traded credit exposures on a dally basis Denvative instruments such as interest rate
and currency swap agreements are used by ABCIB as hedges against the risk of treasury
losses from mismatches in matunities, interest rates and currencies in relation to the asset
and labiity base Trading on the spot and forward foreign exchange markets 1s mainly client
driven The Bank's Liguidity Policy i1s in hne with the PRA rules and iquidity 1Is managed on a
daily basis

ABCIB uses interest rate swap contracts to hedge aganst loans and advances to customers,
deposits from customers and subordinated liabiities The main counterparty to these swaps
contracts I1s the ultimate parent company At inception of the hedge relationship, ABCIB
formally documents the relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument,
including the nature of the nisk, the objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge and the
method that will be used to assess the effectiveness of the hedging relationship For
designated and qualfying far value hedges, the change in the farr value of a hedging
dernivative 1s recognised in the profit and loss account in 'Other operating income' Meanwhile,
the change In the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged 1s recognised as
part of the carrying value of the hedged item and is also recognised In the profit and loss
account i 'Other operating income' Further detalls are provided in note 1 3(e)

A further description of ABCIB's use of derivative instruments and an outline of its approach

to nsk management have been included in the Chief Executive Officer's Report for the year in
addition to further information being provided in notes 34 to 37

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO THE AUDITOR
The Directors confirm that
There ts no relevant information of which ABCIB's auditors are unaware, and they have taken

all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant information,
and to establish that the auditor 1s aware of that information

RE-APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

In accordance with Section 487 (2} of the Companies Act 2006, a resolution 1s to be proposed
at the Annual General Meeting for the re-appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as auditor of
ABCIB

OTHER DECLARATIONS

It 1s ABCIB's palicy to pay its suppliers within the agreed peniod from the date of their invoice
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ABCIB did not declare nor pay a dividend in 2013

The Bank maintains a Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance policy In accordance with
the Bank's Articles of Association, the Board may also indemnify a Director from the assets of
the Bank against any costs or liabilty incurred as a result of their office, to the extent
permitted by law Neither the insurance policy nor any indemnities that may be provided by
the Bank provide cover for fraudulent or dishonest actions by the Directors However, costs
may be advanced to Directors for their defence in investigations or legal actions

ABCIB had 205 permanent employees as at 31st December 2013 | want to thank the
management and staff of the Bank for therr dedication and hard work in delivering good
results this year, and | also thank the Board of Directors and Shareholders for therr guidance
and continued support

Approved by the Board and authorised for 1ssue on 14™ February 2014

< el

Saddek El Kaber
Chairman
W February 2014




Strategic Report
The directors present their strategic report for ABCIB for the year ended 31 December 2013

Review of the business

In 2013 total operating Income was very strong during the year, but the Bank’s performance
was negatively impacted by a |large credit risk provision

The key financial and cther performance indicators durning the year were as follows

2013 2012 Change

£000 £:000 %
Net interest income 40,512 39,513 3
Fees and commission (net) 39,469 28,367 39
Total operating iIncome 80,354 67,284 19
Profit after tax 20,450 27,724 -26
Equity shareholders’ funds 407,062 385,555 5
Average number of employees 197 184 7

Conditions remaimed challenging in core markets in the MENA region but the Bank’s strong
business model and diverse customer base, contributed to the achievement of record high
levels for a number of key business indicators

Net profit before tax for 2013 was £28 miilion and a retained profit of £20 million was added to
reserves to improve the Bank's already healthy capitalisation

The total assets of the Bank dropped in 2013 from £3,338 million to £2,898 mithon which was
mainly due to the sale of the majonty of the Bank’s holdings of certificates of deposit which
was partly compensated by an increase in funds due from banks to £1 3 bilion from £1 bilion

The Bank's liquidity position was consistently positive throughout 2013 and ABCIB was n full
compliance with regulatory Iquidity ruies Capital adequacy remained high with the year-end
capital ratio at 20%, and the Tier 1 ratio at 19 4%

As set out i the Business Review, all areas of the Bank performed well in 2013, with
particularly strong performance in the key product line, Trade Finance Despite volatile global
trade conditions generally, the Bank's relationships with a wide spectrum of European
exporting customers allowed ABCIB to capitalise on new business both in the MENA region
and, In some cases, in other developing markets

The development of the Bank's Islamic Financial Services business continued 1n 2013 with
the team establishing its expertise and attracting new business from some major, high-profile
Islamic investors In Treasury, good performance was seen, notwithstanding markets that
suffered from Eurozone volatility and government iquidity intervention

In terms of the principal nsks faced by ABCIB in its activities, the key banking nsks are all part
of the business mix from which the Bank denves its earnings The governance of risk and
compliance issues 1s discussed elsewhere in this report in more detall The nature of the
Bank’s activities dictates that credit rnisk and operational sk are most prominent, whilst
market nsk is less of a concern, in view of the very imited trading undertaken by the Bank’s
Treasury Considering the developing nature of the MENA markets in which ABCIB takes a
significant proportion of its nsk, the assessment, management, control and mitigation of nsk
takes high importance within the Bank Likewise, compliance issues are given prionity in
transaction assessment Senior management of the Bank and the Board of Directors pay
close attention to nsk and compliance 1ssues and the Bank promotes a culture of nsk
awareness at all levels, especially amongst personnel involved primarly In business
generation The Bank has a good track record in nsk and compliance management and a
cautious approach to these areas 1s central to the Bank's strategy




In terms of strategy, ABCIB remains committed to its mission to be the MENA bank of choice
for European customers The significant increases in revenue over the past two years have
demonstrated that the Bank has made tangible progress in meeting its mission There 1s a
strong credit and compliance culture 1n the Bank and the Bank has talented teams in both
business development and support disciplines The Board js optmistic that ABCIB has all
necessary elements in place to continue profitable growth in 2014 and beyond

Approved by the Board and authorised for 1ssue on 14" February 2014

< O

Saddek El Kaber
Chairman
V¢ February 2014




Financial Highhights

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Earnings - £'000
Netnterestincome 40,512 38513 29510 25167 26,782
Fees and Cther operating income 39,469 28367 30665 30,890 27 37¢
Total operating income 80 354 67,284 60,175 55857 54,152
Profit before provsion and tax 39,322 26,828 24588 24550 16,818
Impairment prowsion - net {10,901) 4,962 (4,041) (5012) (4,514)
Profit before tax 28421 31,790 20,547 19538 12,304
Net profit for the year 20,450 27724 17,308 13,748 12024
Financial Position £ 'miilion
Total assets 2 898 3,338 2820 3,328 2492
Loans and advances to customers 1,060 1,482 1,224 1,427 1,089
Due from banks 1,280 955 831 1,516 557
Financial investments - available for sale 3489 383 475 2886 384
Shareholders’ funds 407 386 316 307 287
Ratios (%)
Profitabiiity
Cost I[ncome rata 51% §0% 59% 58% 89%
Netprofitas % of average shareholders’ funds 52% 79% 58% 46% 44%
Natprofit as % of average assets 07% 0 9% 06% 0 5% 05%
Capital
Risk wetghted assets (£'millton) 2,098 2521 2,300 2,249 2,100
Capital base (£'milion) 420 a7 384 380 378
Risk assetraho - Tier 1 19 4% 155% 14 6% 14 2% 14 6%
Risk assetraho - Total 20 0% 16 5% 16 7% 16 9% 18 0%
Awarage shareholders' funds as % of average total assets 127% 11 4% 10 1% 10 2% 10 5%
Loans and advances to cusiomers as a ruibple of shareholders' funds (tmes) 28 38 39 37 38
Total debt as a multiple of shareholders' funds (tmes) 55 70 64 83 62
Term borrowing (including Subordinated debt) as a multiple of sharehelders’ funds (hmes) 04 05 13 14 13
Assets
Loans and advances to customers as % of total assets 36 6% 44 7% 43 4% 339% 43 7%
Financial investments - available for sale as % of total assets 12 0% 10 9% 16 8% B6% 15 4%
Impaired loans as % of gross ioans 13% 03% 0 3% 03% 05%
Loan loss provsion as % of impaired loans 67 9% 11898% 2200% 1534% 1134%
Loan loss provision as % of gross loans 09% 03% 07% 04% 05%
Liguldity
Deposits to loan cover (tmes) 21 18 17 23 16
Capitalisation
Authonsed 3000 3000 3000 3000 3000
lssued Subscrnbed and fully paid-up 2123 2123 1823 1823 182 3



Board of Directors
H.E Mr. Saddek El Kaber

Chairman of the Board

Governor of the Central Bank of Libya, Mr El
Kaber 1s also Charman of Arab Banking
Corporation B S C and Chairman of Arab Banking
Corporation-Egypt Previously, Mr El Kaber was
the Deputy Chief Executive Officer of ABC
International Bank plc, UK, and Chairman and
General Manager of UMMA Bank, Libya Mr El
Kaber held key positions 1n a number of banks and
financial institutions in the past including Deputy
Charman of the Board of Arab Banking
Corporation-Algeria and Director of Arab Financial
Services Company He was appointed chairman of
the Board of ABC International Bank plc on 9™
May 2013 Mr E| Kaber has more than 35 years of
experience in international finance and banking

Mr. Abdallah Al Humaidhi rc* cace =
Deputy Chairman

Vice Charman and Managing Director,
Commercial Facihities Company, Kuwait, Member
of the Board and the Executive Committee of
Kuwait Investment Authority and Vice Chairman
of the Pubhc Institution For Social Secunty, a
Director of the Board of First National Bank SA L,
Lebanon, a director of the Board of Kuwait
Petroleum Corporation Mr Al Humaidhi is also a
Member of the Board of the Kuwait Chamber of
Commerce & Industry and a Director of the Board
of Arab Banking Corporation (BSC) Mr Al
Humaidh was appointed to the Board of Directors
of ABC International Bank plc in 2008 and as
Deputy Charman on 11™ March 2011 Mr Al
Humaidhi has more than 30 years of experience in
the banking and investment sectors

David Thomas R. Carse, OBE "%
Director

Mr Carse was appointed as an Independent
Director of ABC International Bank plc in 2007 and
also serves as Chairman of the Audit Committee
and a Member of the Board Risk and
Remuneration Committees Mr Carse 1s also a
Non-Executive Director of CAF Bank Limited and
formerly served as Deputy Chief Executive of Hong
Kong Monetary Authonty and was the Director
General of the Jersey Financial Serwvices
Commission

Mr Carse has a banking career that spans over 40
years

Dr. Yousef Al Awadi, KBE ***
Director

Chief Executive Officer of YAA Consultancy,
Kuwait Previously he was the Chief Executive
Officer of Guif Bank, Kuwait, and President and
CEQ of the Kuwait Investment Office, London Dr
Al Awadi 15 also a Director of Arab Banking
Corporation {BSC), a Dwector of Fidelty
International Funds and a Director of Kuwan
Energy plc, Jersey Dr Al Awadi has formerly
served as a member of the international Adwvisory
Board of Goldman Sachs and the Higher Planning
Councl in Kuwait, in additton to board
directorships of many public and private sector
entittes regionally and internationally He joined
the Board of ABC International Bank plc on 17
May 2013 and has more than 35 years of
experience in banking, international finance and
investment management In january 2005 Dr Al
Awadi was awarded the Honorary Knight
Commander of the Most Excellent Order of the
British Empire KBE

Mr. Hilal Al-Mutairi %% *e
Director

Member of the Board of Directors and Executive
Committee of Kuwait Investment Authority Mr Al
Mutain 1s also a Director and Deputy Chairman of
Arab Banking Corporation (BS C) His past key
positions include First Vice Charman, Kuwait
Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Minister of
Trade and Industry of Kuwait, General Manager of
Kuwait Investment Company and Charman of
Kuwait Clearing Company He has been a Director
of ABC International Bank plc since 2001 and has
more than 35 years of commeraal and financal
industry experience

Mr. Hassan Ali Juma
Former Dhrector

Former Chairman of the Board

Resigned 9™ May 2013



Dr. Florence Eid-Oakden “<“<*
Director

CEO and Chief Economust of Arabia Momtor Dr
Eid has been a professor of econormics and
finance at the American University of Beirut and
a visiting professor at INSEAD and HEC Paris
Formerly Head of MENA research at JP Morgan,
she has also worked with the World Bank on
Latin America & North Africa and on the buy
side as a hedge fund investment professional
She serves on the Advisory Board of the Al Faisal
University College of Business, Saudi Arabia, and
has been a Trustee of the American University in
Panis Dr Eid was appownted to the Board of ABC
International Bank plc in 2010 and holds a Ph D
in  Organization  Economics  from  the
Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)
with a joint Harvard-MIT doctoral committee
She 15 fluent In Arabic, English, French and
Spanish

Dr. Khaled Kawan*“%< ¥
Director

Dr Kawan 1s the Group Chief Executive Officer
of Arab Banking Corporation (B S C} He joined
the Board of ABC International Bank plc on 28™
May 2013 Previously, Dr Kawan was Group
Legal Counsel untii December 2009, when he
was appointed Deputy Chref Executive of ABC
{B 5 C) Prior to that he had been practicing with
a prime French Law firm in Pans Dr Kawan also
represents the ABC Group as Charrman on the
Boards of ABC Islamic Bank E C, Arab Financial
Services B S C.{c) and Arab Banking Corporation
EgyptSAE

Angus Maclennan *“**
Director

Mr Maclennan was appointed as Independent
Director of ABC International Bank plc in 2010
Mr Maclennan is the CEQ of Llamabrook PLC,
Vice Chairman and Director of the Eve Appeal
Ltd and Non-Executive Director of Vocalink
Holdings plc Mr Maclennan has a banking
career that spans over 35 years
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William Playle *
ABC International Bank plc, Managing
Director & Chief Executive Officer

Mr Playle was appointed as Chief Executive
Officer of ABC International Bank plc in lanuary
2012 and as Managing Director Previously, he
served as Deputy CEO since October 2011 and
Head of Risk Management since May 2002

Mr Playle 1s an attendee at the BRC, AC, RC and
CAC of ABC International Bank Pic

Pror to joining ABC International Bank, Mr
Playle occupied senior positions with Sanwa
International plc, as Chief Credit Officer, and
Barclays Capital, as Drector and Head of Credit
Risk Management

Mr Playle has extensive Business, Risk and
General Management experience across various
banking sectors that spans over 35 years

David Holden

Company Secretary
Barrister-at-Law (Lincoln’s Inn)

Mr Dawid Holden joined the Legal Department
of ABC International Bank plc (“ABCIB") as a
lawyer in 1994 Prior to this he had been
assistant lecturer (Mastre Assistant) in English
law at the University of Paris X, Nanterre,
France for four vyears, following which he
qualfied at the Bar of England and Wales and
practiced as a barrister in chambers at 3 Paper
Buildings, Inner Temple, specialising n
commercial and banking law He became Head
of Legal Services at ABCIB in 2002 and was
appointed Company Secretary in 2007 He has
had 20 years’ experience in the law relating to
financial insttutions and banking

AC Member of the Audit Committee
BRC  Member of the Board Risk Committee
RC Member of the Remuneration
Committee

CAC  Member of the Charitable Appeals
Committee

Chairman of Board Committee
Non-Executive

Executive

Independent Director
Non-independent Director

g"‘m# *



Chief Executive Officer’'s Report & Business Review

ABCIB had another successful year in 2013, producing a record high leve! of total operating
income for the second consecutive year Although market and political conditions in the
MENA region remained a challenge during the year, the Bank continued to develop rewarding
business opportunities

Profitability was impacted in 2013 by the need to raise credit provisions against a facility for a
commodities trading client and 1t was also necessary to mcrease the Bank's collective
impairment provision in response to the detenorating situation seen in Egypt durning the year
Despite these unexpected charges, the Bank’s net profit remained strong

Progress during the year was strongly underpinned by the Bank's pragmatic and prudently
calbrated regional nsk appette Together with the close co-ordination and support of
colleagues throughout ABCIB's European offices and the wider ABC Group (ABC (BSC)
and subsidiaries) network In MENA, ABCIB was able to remain largely ‘open for business’
throughout the region, although international sanctions continued to be a constraint on
activities in certain transactions Even in countries such as Libya, Egypt and Tunisia, which
continued to experience instability stemming from difficult and prolonged political and
economic transitions, the Bank remaned active in financing trade at a ttme when many
competitors drastically curtalled their operatons This ability to continue {o support core
exporting clients and make a real contribution to economic recovery In these countries were
key determinants in allowing ABCIB to expand its overall business volumes It has
undoubtedly provided a competitve business advantage looking forward and further
enhanced ABCIB's reputation as the ‘bank of choice’ for companies doing business with the
MENA region

There have been many successes and many challenges in 2013 and | am grateful for the
hard work, dedicatton and initiative shown by our people, In all offices, 1n both business areas
and in support functions The Bank's strategy places great emphasts on teamwork and
customer service, and the performance of the Bank in 2013 1s reflective of the quality of our
people and their commitment

TRADE FINANCE

Trade Finance business generated a record £51 6 million total operating income in 2013, with
all preduct areas and geographies performing strongly The results were all the more
remarkable given the hesitant recovery in the European Union, where the bulk of the Bank’s
exporting clents are based, and the highly challenging operating conditions that prevailled in a
number of core MENA markets

The Bank continued to strengthen its Trade Finance product range and associated financing
capabuities duning the year Further progress was made i its highly successful Trade and
Receivables Discounting product line whilst Commodity Finance operations benefited from
closer co-operation with ABC's Group network, including Banco ABC Brasii, and new
resources were dedicated to secunng business opportunities with European Export Credit
Agencies (ECAs) Trade Finance marketing efforts intensified dunng the year and the Bank
sponsored two highly successful and high profile conferences in London and Moscow, the
former focusing on financing UK exports to Libya and the latter on Russian exporting
opportunities throughout MENA

For the third year in succession Trade Finance's Risk Distribution activities topped the $1
billon mark, reaching $1 7 billon  An increasingly important bank-wide tool both in ensuring
the most efficient use of the Bank’s capital and mitigating nisk, it has alsc proved an adept
way of creating capacity in the Bank's balance sheet for new business assets, enhancing the
ability to accommodate the growing trade finance requirements of an expanding exporter
client base
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On balance, further upside potential In Trade Finance business flows 1n 2014 1s anticipated
although the outlook 1s not without a degree of uncertainty and ‘event’ nsk surrounding the
prolonged and challenging transition of the "Arab Spring” countnies

TREASURY

ABCIB's Treasury operations, including those of the European branches, are centralised in
the London head quarters and this in tum 1s part of the Bahrain and London twin-hub
approach for Global Treasury management in the ABC Group

The main focus of Treasury 1s to manage the Bank's kquidity posttion and its deposit base to
provide a stable source of funding for the Bank's commercial activites Any excess funding 1s
lent in the money markets Treasury alsc endeavours to provide Bank customers with a
tallored service, offering a wide range of products, and to enhance the Bank’s revenue
streams with positioning in both money markets and foreign exchange

Recent increased regulatory requirements have impelled Treasury's resources further into
managing the PRA liquidity buffer ABCIB remains fully compliant with the PRA's hiquidity
regime and maintains a liquidity buffer portfolio of US Treasunes, UK Gilts, funds deposited at
the European Central Bank and some other elgible securities

In 2013, Treasury delivered another year of very good performance with strong net profit
above budget despite the prevailing difficult trading environment Foreign Exchange activity
saw significant growth in 2013 and with increased positioning this has resulted in increased
revenues Generating profit from the maney market books was more difficult 1n 2013, In line
with the continuing low interest rate environment

In 2014, Treasury will continue to work closely with other business units of ABCIB to gan
deposits, foreign exchange and derivative business from the Bank's wide customer base
Liquidity management will remain a priority activity

PROJECT & STRUCTURED FINANCE

The Bank’s Project & Structured Finance European Team (“P&SFE") maintained steady
progress towards developing new business opportunities iIn MENA markets and core sectors
Activity included the financing of a power project in Tunisia, refinancing of a telecom deal in
Turkey, and providing financial advisory services to a major telecom company in Algena The
team was also consistently contemplating opportunities In the power, oil & gas sectors that
continue to make a slow recovery from the upheavals of 2011 in the Arab World

Results in 2013 were adversely impacted by some prepayments on existing assets, slower
than expected progress on new transactions and difficulties with some existing projects n
Egypt

P&SFE remains very selective In what opportunities to pursue in the region, but there are
clear prospects, particularly in the re-emergent Libyan market Notwithstanding their current
political and economic status, Egypt and Morocco showed continuing project activity, which
P&SFE tracked and assessed

2013, more generally, saw a noteworthy recovery in enguiry levels for P&SFE’s financial
advisory skills across the region as well as Export Credit Agency backed projects, in core
sectors such as telecom, oll and gas & power and this is taken as a positive indication for
business opportunitres in 2014
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ISLAMIC FINANCIAL SERVICES

2013 proved to be ancther outstanding year for Islamic Financial Services (“IFS”) with gross
revenues nearly doubling year on year

Having positioned IFS as the market leader in Shana compliant finance for Gulf Arab
Investors looking to transfer capital into the London property market and into Turkey, IFS
continued to build on this position by onginating, structuring and distributing a number of high
value and complex transactions

Most notably in 2013, IFS increased the Bank's funding to South Bank Tower, a £650 million
residential and commercial development on London's South Bank This transaction won the
Euromoney Islamic Real Estate deal of the year award |FS also provided acquisition finance
for major Bahraini and Saudi investors to finance therr purchase of an office building to be
converted to a £36C million development of high quality residential apartments near Regent's
Park

In addition to the real estate activities in London, working alongside the Bank's Turkish office,
IFS underwrote $134 milion of Turkish corporate finance which was onginated, structured
and distributed by IFS The team also acted as an investment agent for these facilites

IFS offers a wide range of Sharia compliant funding alternatives, including currency and rate
hedging products and structured and trade finance solutions for ¢lients within the Bank’s
network and on a wider scale the ABC Group through identifying cross selling activities

Real Estate and Turkish Corporate Finance activities remain the core business for IFS and
the outlook for 2014 seems very positive, with Arap Investors and Turkish corporates
continuing to make specific demand for [FS products

THE YEAR AHEAD

In 2014, the Bank intends to retain maximum flexibility in its responsiveness to the changing
business environment, from both a geographic and a product perspective ABCIB aims to
secure Iits reputation for being a pro-active bank and to mantain its position as a market-
leading provider of bespoke financial services to companies doing business with the MENA
region, and beyond

Confidence 15 high that 2014 will be another year of growth for the Bank Regional challenges
will remarm part of the landscape but the Bank sees good opportunities in all business areas

|

Mr. William J. Playle
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
iy February 2014
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Corporate Governance and Risk Management
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is collectively responsible for determining that ABCIB 1s managed in such a way as
to ensure a proper balance between short term objectives and the achievement of long term
value The Board sets ABCIB's strategic aims, values and standards and its directors are
tasked with taking decisions objectively and acting in a way which they consider, in good faith,
will promote the success of ABCIB for the benefit of its stakeholders as a whole As well as
carrying out its statutory duties and regulatory accountabilities, the Board ensures that
ABCIB's management 1s capably executing its responsibilities, regularly monitoring and
challenging the effectiveness of management policies and decisions Including the execution
of its strategies The Board adheres to Its statement of Corporate Governance Principles and
Guidance which s regularly reviewed and 1s nformed by the prevaling Corperate
Governance Code in the UK and the Corporate Governance Charler of the Central Bank of
Bahrain The Board conducts an annual performance assessment of itself by questionnaire
which 1s reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board The Board met on five occasions
durning 2013

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEES

The Board has three prnincipal committees, the Board Risk Committee, the Audit Committee
and the Remuneration Commuttee which are descnbed in more detail below

The Management Committee ("MANCOM") is the highest-level management decision-making
committee of ABCIB, reporting through the Chief Executive Officer to the Board of Directors
The Assets and Liabiittes Committee (“ALCO"), the Sanctions Committee (“SC”), the
Information Secunty Committee (“ISC”) and the Information Technology Steering Committee
(ITSC"} are the principal committees reporting to MANCOM  ALCO 1s chaired by the Chief
Executive Officer and it focuses on the funding of ABCIB's assets, liquidity, interest rates,
trading nsks, and the investment of ABCIB’s capital Both SC and ISC are chaired by the
Deputy Chref Executive Officer SC reviews those transactions that are affected by sanctions
measures and I1SC oversees data and IT secunty 1TSC, chaired by the Head of Operations,
oversees enhancements to ABCIB's core IT and communications systems

BOARD RISK COMMITTEE

The Board Risk Committee (“BRC") 1s chaired by Dr Khaled Kawan and three other non-
executive directors sit on this committee Dr Khaled Kawan 1s also the Group Chief Executive
Officer of Arab Banking Corporation (B S C )

The BRC meets at least three times per year and has overall responsibility for risk poklcy,
within the parameters set for the ABC Group Its responsibilities include setting and reviewing
all nsk policies and reviewing ABCIB's nsk strategy and risk appetite, return expectations and
asset allocation Imits, principally in terms of country, industry, ratings and tenor The BRC
oversees all classes of risk, including credit isk, market nsk and operational risk The BRC
reviews nsk levels n relation to individual borrowers/counterparties, industry sectors,
countnes, regions and products The Committee also approves market risk and trading imits
and parameters for investment portfolios and trading It delegates authonty to senior
management to conduct business within the terms of the risk strategy

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee meets at least four times a year to give the Board of Directors an
independent assessment of the adequacy of ABCIB’'s policies on internal and external
financial reporting, controls and compliance The Committee 1s chaired by Mr David Carse
ABCIB has an established internal audit function, with the Head of Internal Audit reporting
Jointly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee and to the ABC Group Chief internal Auditor
A nsk-based audit approach 1s adopted which ensures that key nsk areas are reviewed and
assessed regularly They include lending activity and the credit process, IT systems and
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support functions Where necessary, this work 1s carned out in coordination with ABC Group
Audit and external specialists

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Commuttee 1s charred by Mr Abdullah Al-Humaidhi, who I1s also Chairman
of the Compensation Committee of the parent Bank ABC (BS C) The Committee meets at
least four imes a year to review the Bank's compensation policy and the gverall remuneration
of ABCIB’s senior managers The Committee is constituted in a way to exercise competent
and independent judgement on the remuneration practices of the Bank, taking into account
the implications for the nsk management of the Bank, its capital and iquidity The Committee
15 responsible for ensuring that ABCIB complies with all relevant regulatory remuneration
codes and requirements

RISK MANAGEMENT

All areas of nsk fall under the management and control of the ABCIB Head of Risk
Management, who reports jointly to the Chairman of the BRC and to the ABCIB CEQ There
Is also a functional reporting line to the ABC Group Chief Credit & Risk Officer After an
extensive search, a new Head of Risk Management was appointed in October 2013

CREDIT RISK

Credit nsk 18 managed by the Credit Committee (“IBCC"), which 1s the main credit risk
decision-making forum of ABCIB Chaired by the ABCIB Head of Risk Management, IBCC
members include the Chief Executive Officer, Deputy Chief Executive Officers and the ABC
Group Chief Credit & Risk Officer IBCC credit decisions are overseen by the BRC

The ABCIB credit policies and procedures govern all aspects of the credit nsk process,
including nsk approval and control All credit applications from ABCIB's business units and
branches are reviewed by the Risk Management Department in London and approved (or
otherwise) by the IBCC and, if required, by the parent Bank's Credit Committee  All imits,
including those for Banks and sovereign entities, are subject to an assessment of all relevant
nsk factors at least annually

The treatment of large exposures and provisions for doubtful loans are governed by ABCIB's
Large Exposure Policy Statement and its Credit Risk Provisioning Policy, both approved by
the BRC Where momes are overdue {as defined by the policy document), or where there I1s
doubt that they will be receved by ABCIB, all loans to that customer are automatically placed
onto a non-accrual basis unless supported by cash collateral or a specific exemption I1s given
by the IBCC The carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liabity 1s adjusted if
ABCIB revises its estimates of payments or receipts

The qualty of the nsk portfolio 15 considered to be good, reflecting a conservative risk
approach In recent years The weighted average nsk rating of ABCIB’s nsk asset book I1s
equivalent to investment grade ABCIB's non-performing loans stand at £30 milhon  Specific
provisions at year-end amounted to £17 5 million representing 58% of leans classified by the
Bank as non-performing We remain comfortable with the coverage leve! taking into account
collateral held

ABCIB has prudent policies and procedures to bulld up reserves against possible losses in
the asset portfolio Specific provisions are In place o deal with exposures classified as
impaired or where losses are expected In addition, ABCIB maintains a collective impairment
reserve to cover an identified part of the portfolio where observable data indicates that
impairment may have occurred even though there 1s not yet any specific evidence of
impairment of any individual loan within that group of assets This reserve stood at £2 8
millicn at year-end
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LIQUIDITY RISK

ABCIB’s approach to managing iquidity nsk, and the responsibilites of management, are
covered in the Bank's Liquidity Policy, which has been written in line with the PRA rules for
Ilquidity implemented during 2010 Liquidity nisk 1s managed closely, with daily monitoring
and stress testing to ensure adequacy of funding and a buffer of iquidity on hand During the
market turmoil in recent years, ABCIB successfully positioned itself to maintain a surplus of
funding and had no need to resort to emergency measures This demonstrates the robust
management of iquidity in the Bank and the strong relationship with key depositors

MARKET RISK, OPERATIONAL RISK, AND OTHER RISK

ABCIB uses the VaR method of nsk management of currency, interest rate and credit
exposures on a daily basis  All market nsk 1s managed in London and overseen on a global
basis by ABC The Head of Risk Management, the Head of Treasury and the Head of
Internal Controls review the level of market nisk every day and all treasury counterparty nsks
are monitored on a real-time basis Treasury operations are governed by the Trading Book
Policy Statement

Derivative instruments are used by ABCIB as hedges against the nisk of treasury losses from
mismatches in maturities, interest rates and currencies in relation to the asset and lability
base Contracts for futures, forward rate agreements, and interest rate and currency swap
agreements are most commonly used to this effect Any open positions are relatively small
and are re-valued on a regular basis Trading on the spot and forward foreign exchange
markets 1s mainly client driven Trading i1s kept within a modest VaR limit and other market
nsk parameters, as determined by ALCO

Operational nsk 1s managed by the Head of Risk Management and the Head of Operational
Risk ABCIB has an operational nsk framework in place with recording of risks and controls
and loss data capture, and the Operational Risk Committee reviews all operational risk
tncidents The Committee 1s chaired by the Head of Operational Risk A full assessment of
operational nisks and controls for every business unit, branch and support department 1s
carned out and updated annually

Documentary and legal risk 1s managed by the effective use of ABCIB's internal counsel and
external advisors

COMPLIANCE

ABCIB's Compliance Policy Framework as approved by the Board of Directors 1s subject to
regular review The Bank applies a risk-based approach to compliance with resource and
effort appropriately focused in areas of higher nsk The Head of Complance and Bank
Money Laundering Reporting Officer ("MLRQ") reports to the Deputy Chief Executive Officer
and the Board and 1s a member of MANCOM and a co-opted attendee of the Audit
Committee  Complhance policies and procedures, Including those concerning money-
launderning prevention and sanctions, conform to FCA and other relevant regulatory/legal
requirements  The European branch General Managers have responsibility over local
matters of regulatory compliance, including that of money laundenng prevention and
sanctions tn accordance with the Bank's Compliance Policy Framework and local laws and
reguiations Each European branch has the support of a local MLRO reporting jointly to the
branch Genera! Manager and the Head of Compliance and Bank MLRO
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Directors’ Responsibilities Statement

The directors are responsible for prepanng the Directors’ Report, Strategic Report and the
financial statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year
Under that law the directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice) Under company law the directors must not approve the
financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of
affars of the Bank and of the profit or loss of the Bank for that period  In prepanng these
financial statements, the directors are required to

¢ Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,
s Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

+ State whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any
matenal departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements, and

* Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it 1s inappropnate to
presume that the Bank will continue in business

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to
show and explain the Bank’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time
the financial position of the Bank and enable them to ensure that the financial statements
comply with the Companies Act 2008 They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets
of the Bank and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud
and other irregutarties

The Drrectors have responsibility for the maintenance and integrity of the Annual Report and
Financial Statements as they appear on the Bank's website Legislation in the UK governing
the preparation and dissemination of the financial statements may differ from legislation in
other jurisdictions
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of ABC International Bank plc

We have audited the financial statements of ABC International Bank plc for the year ended 31
December 2013 which comprise the Profit and Loss Account, the Statement of Total Recognised
Gains and Losses, the Balance Sheet and the related notes 1 to 44 The financial reporting framework
that has been applied in therr preparation 1s applicable lfaw and United Kingdom Accounting Standards
(Umited Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)

This report 1s made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companies Act 2006 Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no
other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibiiity to
anyone other than the company and the company’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement set out on page 17, the directors
are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a
true and farr view Our responsibility I1s to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements 1n
accordance with apphicable law and International Standards on Auditing {UK and Ireland) Those
standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements
sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from matenal
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error This includes an assessment of whether the
accounting policies are approprnate to the company’s circumstances and have been consistently
appled and adequately disclosed, the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
the directors, and the overall presentation of the financial statements In addition, we read all the
financral and non-financial information in the Annual Report and Financial Statements to identify
matenal inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to 1dentify any information that s
apparently matenally incorrect based on, or matenally inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us
in the course of performing the audit If we become aware of any apparent matertal misstatements or
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report

Opinion on financial statements
in our opinion the financial statements

* gwve atrue and farr view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2013 and of
its profit for the year then ended,

« have been properly prepared in accerdance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice, and

» have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006
Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opimion the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report for the financial

year for which the financial statements are prepared i1s consistent with the financial statements
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Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requrres
us to report to you If, in our opinion

s adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not
been received from branches not wvisited by us, or

» the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns, or
o certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or

* we have not receved all the information and explanations we require for our audit

c@gj_—ﬁ‘w

Peter Wallace (Senior statutory auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
London

18 February 2014

Notes

1 The maintenance and integnty of the ABC International Bank plc’s web site 1s the responsibility of
the directors, the work carned out by the auditors does not Involve consideration of these matters
and, accordingly, the auditors accept no responstbility far any changes that may have occurred to
the financial statements since they were initially presented on the web site

2 Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and disserminaton of financial
statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions
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ABC Internationat Bank plc
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

For the year ended 31st December 2013

Interest recevable and similar income ansing from debt

secunties and certificates of deposit purchased

Other interest receivable

Interest payable

Not intarest Income

Fees and commissions receivable

Fees and commissions payable

Dealing profits

Profit/ (loss) on sale of investment secunties

Other operating (expense)/ income

Total operating income

Administrative expenses

Depreciation and amortisation

Prowvisions (net)

Profit on ordinary activities before tax
Tax charge on ordinary activities

Profit for theo financial year

Notes

39

2013 2012
£000 £000
2,656 6,205

56,384 59,245
£9,040 65,450
(18,528) {25,937)
40,512 39,513
51,719 30,164
(12,250) (10.797)

758 336

788 (2,253)

(1,173} 1,321
39,842 27,771
80,354 67,284
(40,578) (40,011)
(454) (445)
{10,901) 4,962
(51,933) (35,494)
28,421 31,790
(7.971) {4,0686)
20,450 27,724

The results for the years ended 31st December 2013 and 31st December 2012 are denved from continuing operations
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ABC [nternational Bank plc
STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES
Far the year endad 31st Dacember 2013

Profit for the financial year

Foreign exchange movement

Actuanal loss recognised on defined benefit pension scheme
Deferred tax credit relating to pension schemes

Change n fair value of availlable for sate nvestments and loans and advances

Corporation tax relating to change n farr value of avallable for sale
investrments and loans and advarnces

Total recognised profits since last annual report

2

Notes

43

kY

2013 2012
£000 £000
20,450 27,724
(151) -

(303) (3.267)
40 481
1,701 17,311

(230) (2,548)
21,507 39,701
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ABC international BanXk plc
BALANCE SHEET
As at 31st December 2013

Registration No 2564490

Assots

Cash and balances at central banks
Certificates of deposit purchased

Due from banks

Loans and advances to customers
Financial investments - available-for-sale
Tangible fixed assets

Deferred tax asset

Other assets

Prepayments and accrued income

Total assets

Liabilitles

Deposits from banks and other finanaial institutions

Deposits from customers
Other liabilities

Accruals and deferred income
Term borrowing

Pension scheme habihty

Subordinated habilities
Called up share capital
Profit and loss account
Far value reserve

Equity shareholders' funds
Capital resources

Total liabilities and shareholders’ funds

MEMORANDUM ITEMS
Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements
Guarantees and letters of credit

Commitments

Other commitments

Notes

10
12
13
17

21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
43

29

30

3

33

2013 2012
£00Q £000
62,178 70,228
20,000 311,140
1,279,869 955,140
1,060,595 1,492 192
349,342 362,774
1,255 1,062
9,266 11,335
57,645 79,476
57,866 54,796
2,898,116 3,338,133
1,996,260 2,422 055
226,184 261,015
63,343 68,374
18,053 21,239
60,001 59,455
5475 5,814

2,369,318 2,837,852
121,738 114,626
212,298 212,296
195,227 175,421

{461) {2,162)
407,082 385,555
528,800 500,181
2,898,116 3,338,133
17,689 40,629
1,192,656 1,744 265
1,210,345 1,784,894
357,867 292,649

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authonsed for issue on 14th February 2014 and were signed on its behalf by

Saddok El Kaber
Chairman
Iy February 2014
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1 Accounting policies

1 1 Basis of proparation

The financial statements of ABC International Bank pic ("ABCIB") are prepared under the histoncal cost convention, except for avallable-for-sale investments and
denvative financial assets and labilibes, that have been measured at fair value The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 relating
to banking companies, and UK Generally Accepted Accounting Standards The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those used 1n the previous financial year

ABCIB 13 not required to prepare group accounts since it qualifies for the exemptions avarlable under Section 402 of the Companies Act 2008 In addition, there 1s no
requirement to prepare a statement of cash flows in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 1

ABCIB undertakes business in several countnes in the MENA region in which social and political unrest has occurred over the course of the year ended 31st December
2013 Whilst the level of unrest and consequent political uncertainty have abated in many of those countnes, ABCIB continues to monitor closely developments and has
taken steps to mitigate any adversa impact on its operations

At the time of approval of these financral statements, the Board was satisfied that the capital and kquidity position of ABCIBE remained satisfactory, and that ABCIB, with the

support of Arab Banking Corporation (B § C} {ABC), has hquid resources to enable it to meet its obligations for the foreseeable future Including its prospective flow of
naw business

Given all of the above, these financial statements are prepared on the going concem basis

1 2 Significant accounting jJudgements and estimates
In the process of apptying ABCIB's accounting policies management has used its judgements and made estimates in detarminng the amounts recognised in the financial
statements The most significant uses of jJudgements and estimates are as follows

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial kabilites recorded on the balance sheet are mainly derived from observabie market data from active markets

Impalrment losses on loans and advances

ABCIB reviews its problem loans and advances at each reporting date to assess whether a provision for impairment should be recorded in the profit and loss account In
particular, jJudgement by management 1s required in the estmation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determinng the level of prowvision required Such
estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the provision

In addition to the specific proviston against individually significant loans and advances, ABCIB maintains a collective rmpanrment reserve to cover an identified par of the
portfolio where observable data indicates that impairment 1s probable to hava occurred even though there 1s not yet any specific evidence of impairment of any individual
loan within that group of assets

Credit faciiies subject to collective impairment provisions represent on-balance sheet exposures not subject to specific prowvision, with an miemal credit nsk rating of 7+ to
10 and with an onginal matunty of more than 8 months Standard & Poor squivalentrates (1-4 = > BBB-, 5- 7 =B-to BB-and7 - 10 = < BB}
Impairment of equity investments

ABCIB treats investment secunties as impaired when there has been a sigrificant or prolonged decline in the fair value below Iis cost or where other objective evidence of
impairment exists The determination of what 18 'significant’ or ‘prolonged’ requires judgement ABCIB treats 'significant’ generally as 20% or more and ‘prolonged’ greater
than 8 months In addibon ABCIB evaluates other factors, such as share price volatlity where practical

Deforved tax assets

Defarred tax assets are recogrused for all unused tax losses to the extent that it 1s probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised
Significant management judgement 13 required to determmine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely tming and level of future
taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies In assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets, management conswders forecast profits for three years

Pensions
The cost of the defined benefit pension plan 1s determined using actuanal valuations The actuanal valuation involves making assurnptrons about discount rates, expectaed

rates of return on assets, mortalty rates and future pension increases Due to the long term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertanty
See note 43 for the assumptions used
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1 Accounting policles (continued)

1 3 Sumrmary of significant accounting policies

The pnncipal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below

a Foreign currency transiation
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the functicnal currency at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction

Monetary assets and labilibes denominated in foreign currencies are refranslated at the functional currency rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date All
differences are taken to 'dealing profits' in the profit and loss account

Nor-menetary tems that are measured at histortcal cost in a foreign currency are transliated using the exchange rates & at the dates of the inial transactons except in
the case of items that farm part of effective hedging relatonships which are translated at rates of exchange at the balance sheet date Non-monetary tems measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the far vatue was determined

b Financlal instruments - Init!al recognition and subsequent measurement
I) Date of recognition

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require dehvery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the marketplace are
recognised on the trade date, | & the date ABCIB commits to purchase or sell the assat Denvatives are recognised on a trade date basis

li} Initial recognition of financial instruments

The classification of financial instruments at initral recognition depends on the purpase for which the financial instruments were acquired and their charactenstics All
financial Instruments are measured initially at their farr value plus, in the case of financial assets not at farr value through profit and 10ss, any directly attnibutable
incrarmental costs of acquisihon or 1Ssue

i) Derivatives recorded at fair value through profit and loss

Denvatives inciude interest rate swaps, cross currency swaps and forward foreign exchange contracts  Dervatives are recorded at fair value and camed es assets when
their farr value 1s positive and as liabilites when their fair values are negative Changes in the fair value of denvatives held for trading are included in 'Dealing profits’

iv) Due from banks and loans and advances to customers

‘Due from barks' and “loans and advances to customers® are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed matunties that are not quoted in an actve
market They are not entered into with the intention of immediate or short-term resale and are not classified as ‘Financial assets held for trading’, designated as 'Financiat
investments - avallable-for-sale' or 'Financial assets designated at farr value through profit or (088’ After inihial measuremant, amounts due from banks and loans and
advances to customers are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate meathod, less allowance for impairment Amortised cost 1s calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees and costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate The amortisation 13 included in
‘interest and similar ncome’ 1n the profit and lose account The losses ansing from impasrment are recognised in the profit and loss account in 'Provisiong’

v} Available-for-sale financial Investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are those which are designated as such or do not qualify to be classified as designated at fair value through profit and loss, held to
maturity or loans and advances They include aquity instruments, investments in mutual funds and money market and other debt iInstruments

After nital measurement, available-for-sale finanial iInvestments are subsequently measured at farr value Unrealised gains and losses are recogrused directly in equity In
the 'Availlable-for-sale resarve' When a secunty 18 disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity 1s recogmised in the profit and loss account in
‘Other operating income’ Where ABCIB holds more than one investment in the same secunty they are deemed to be disposed of on a first-in first-out basis Interest
eamed whilst holding available-for-sale financial investments 18 raported as interast income using the effectve interest rate  Dividends eamed whilst holding available-for-
sale financial investments are recognised in the profit and loss account as 'Other operating income’ when the nght to recerve payment has been established The losses
ansing from impairment of such investments are recognised in the profit and loss account in "Provisions’ and remeved from the available-for-sale reserve

vi} Debt Issued and other horrowed funds

Issued financral instruments or their components, which are not designated at fair value through profit or lass are classified as liabilites under ‘Debt tssued and other
bormowed funds' where the substance of the contractual arangement results in ABCIB having an obligation esther to deliver cash or another financial asset to the holder
Thig includes mainly deposits from banks and other financial institutions, deposits from customers term borrowing and subordinated llatelities

After intal measurement, debt 1ssued and other borrowings are subsequently measured at amorlised cost using the effective interest rate method Amertised costis
calculated by taking mte account any discount of prerruum on the 1ssue and costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1 Accounting policles (continued)

¢ Detarmination of fair value

The fair value for financial instrurnants traded in active markets at the balance sheet date 13 based on their quoted market pnce or dealer price quotations (bid price for
long positons and ask pnce for short positons), without any deductions for transaction costs

For all other financial Instruments net listed in an actve market, the farr value 1s determined by using appropnate valuation techniques Valuation technmiques include net
present value techriques, companson to similar instruments for which market observable pnces exist, and other relavant valuation models

d Impalrment of financial assets

ABCIB assesses at each balance sheet date whether there 1s any objective avidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets 1s mpaired A financal asset ora
group of financial assets 13 deemed to be impaired If, and only (f, there 1s objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the
in:ial recogrition of the asset (an ncurred “loss event’} and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group
of financial assets that can be reliably estmated Evidence of impairment may include indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers 1s expenencing significant
financial difficulty, default or deimquency in interest or pncipal payment the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and where
observable data indicates that there is a measurable decrease In the esttmated future cash flows, such as economic conditions that correlate with defaults

1) Due from banks and loans and advances to custormners

For amounts due from banks and loans and advances to customers carned at amortised cost, ABCIB first assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment
exists for financial assets that are indmdually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not indwdually mgnificant If ABCIB determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit
nsk charactenstics and collectvely assesses them for impairment Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impawment lass 1s, or continues
to be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of Impairment

If there 18 objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred the amount of the loss (s measured as the difference between the asset's carmying amount and the
present value of estmated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been incurred) The carrying amount of the asset 18 reduced through
the use of a provision account and the amount of the loss 1s recogrised in the profit and loss account Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when
there 13 no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to ABCIB If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estmated
impaiment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurmnng after the impairment was recognised the previously recognised impairment loss 1s Increased or
reduced by adjusting the allowance account If a future winite-off 1s later recovered, the recovery 1s credited to 'Provisions’

The present vaiue of the estimated future cash flows s discounted at the financral asset’s onginal effective interestrate If a loan has a vanable interest rate, the discount
rate for measuring any impairment loss 1s the current effective interest rate

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of ABCIB’s intemal credit grading system that considers credit nsk
characteristics such as asset type, industry, geographical location, coliateral type, past-due status and other relevant factors

Future cash fiows on a group of financeal assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of histoncal loss expenence for assats with credit
nsk charactenstrcs simular to those in the group Histoncal loss expenence 13 adjusted on the basis of current observable data {0 reflect the effects of current conditions
that did not affect the years on which the histoncal loss expenence 1s based and to remove the effects of conditions in the histoncal penod that do not exist currently
Estimates of changes in future cash flows reflect, and are directionally consistent with changes in related observable data from year to year The methodology and
assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are reviewed regularty to reduce any differences between loss estimates and actual loss expenence

ily Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, ABCIB assesses at each balance sheet date whether there i3 objective evidence that an investment or a group of investments
18 iImpaired

In the casa of squity Investments classified as avatlable-for-sale, objective evidence will nciude a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the Investment below
its cost Where there 18 svidence of impairment, the cumulative loss - measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current farr value less any
impairment loss on that nvestment previousty recogrused in the profit and loss account - 18 removed from equity and recognised in the profit and loss account Impairment
losses on equity Investments are not reversed through the profit and loss account, and increases in thew farr values after impairment are recognised directly in equity

In the case of debt instruments classified as avallable-for-sale, mpairment 1s assessed based on the same cntena as financial assets camed al amortised cost Interest
continues to be accrued at the onginal effective interest rate on the reduced camying amount of the asset and s recorded as part of 'Interest receivable and similar income
ansing from debt secunties and certificates of deposit purchased’ If in a subsequent year the fair value of the debt mnstrument increases and the increase can be
objechively relaled to an event occumnng after the imparment loss was recognised In the profit and loss account, the impairment loss s reversed through the profit and loss
account

o Hedge accounting

ABCIB makes use of denvative instruments to manage exposures to interest rates, foreign currency and credit nsks In order to manage particutar nsks, ABCIB appltes
hedge accounting for transactions which meet the specified cniteria

At inception of the hedge relationstup, ABCIB formally documents the relationship between the hedged item and the hedging mstrument Including the nature of the nsk,
the objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge and the method that will be used to the effect of the hedging relationship

Also at the inception of the hedge relationship, a formal assessment 1s undertaken to ensure the hedging instrument 18 expectad to be highly effective in offseting the
designated risk in the hedged tem The hedges are formally assessed each quarter A hedge Is regarded as hughly effective if the changes in farr values or cash flows
attnbutable to the hedged nsk duning the period for which it 1s designated are expected to coffset In a range of 80% to 125%

For designated and qualifying farr value hedges, the change in the fair value of a hedging denvatve is recogmised in the profit and loss account in "Other operating income’
Meanwhile, the change in the fair value of the hedged item attnibutable to the nsk hedged is recogrused as part of the carrying value of the hedged item and 18 also
recognised in the profit and loss account in ‘Other operating income'
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1, Accounting policles (continued)

Fair value hedges

If the hedging mstrument expires or 13 sold, terminated or exercised, or where the hedge no longer meets the critena for hedge accounting, the hedge relationship is
terminated For hedged tems recorded at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate methed, the difference between the carrying value of the hedged tem an
terrmination and the face value 1s amortised over the term of the onginal hedge If the hedged item s derecognised, the unamortised far value adjustment is recognised
immediately in the profit and loss account

f. Offsetting financlal Instruments

Financial assets and financial labiliies are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet If, and only If, there 15 a cummently enforceable legal nght to offset the
recogrised amounts and there 1s an intention to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the lability simultaneously This 1s not generally the case with
mastetr nethng agreements, and the related assets and habes are presented gross i the balance sheet

@ Recognition of Income and expense

Revenue 1s recogmsed to the extent that it 1s probable that the economic benefits will flow to ABCIB and the revenue can be relably measured The following specific
recogniton <ntena must also be met before revenue 1s recognised

1) Interest and similar income and expense

For all financial mstraments measured at amortised cost and interest beanng financial instruments classified as available-for-sale financial Investments, inferest income or
expense 1s recorded at the effective interest rate, which 1s the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or raceipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument or a shorter penod, where appropnate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or the financial hability The calculation takes into account all
contractual terms of the financial instrument and includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable o the instument and are an integral part of the
effective interest rate, but not future credit losses The carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability 1s adjusted if ABCIB revises its estimates of payments or
receipts The adjusted camying amount is calculated based on the onginal effective interest rate and the change in carrying amount 1s recorded as interest Income or
expense

Once the recorded value of a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been reduced due ta an impairment loss, interest Income 1s then recognised using
the effective interest rate applied 1o the new carrying amount
ii) Fee and commission Income

ABCIB eams fee and commussion income from a diverse range of services it prowvides to its customers Faes earmed for the provision of $ervices over a pencd of tme are
accrued over that penod These fees include commission tncome and asset management and other management and advisory fees Loan commitment fees for loans that
are likely to be drawn down and other credit related fees are deferred (together with any incremental costs) and recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest rate
on the loan

iifj Dividend Income
Revenue 18 recognised when ABCIB's nght to recetve the payment 1s established

iv) Dealing income

Results ansing from trading activities include all gamns and losses from related mnterest income or expense and dividends for financial assets held for trading

h, Financial guarantoes

In the ordinary course of business, ABCIB gives financial guarantees, consisting of letters of credits, guarantees and acceptances Financial guarantees are inrtally
recogmised in the financial statements at fair value (equivalent 1o the pramium received) in 'Other hatiites' Subsequent 10 mitial recognition, ABCIE's habiiity under each
guarantee 18 measured at the best esbhmate of expenditure required te settle any financial obligation ansing as a result of the guarantee

Any increase in the liabilty relating to financial guarantees 1s taken to the profit and loss account in ‘provisions’ The prarmium received 1s recognised in the profit and loss
account in 'Fees and commession receivable' on a straight line basis over the life of the guarantee

I. Subsidiaries and associates

Investments in subsidiaries and asscciates are stated at cost less impairment losses Reversals of impairment losses are recognised In the profit and loss account if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of the investment

| Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses Such ¢ost includes costs directly attnbutable to making the asset capable of
operating as intended

Depreciation is provided on ali fixed assets at rates calculated to wnite off the cost less estimated residual value on prices prevailing at the date of acquisitron of each asset
evenly over its expected useful Iife as follows

Leasehold improvements - lower of lease term or 10 years
Motor vehicles, office equipment

including computer hardware and software -3-5years

Office furniture - 5 years

The carrying values of fixed assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate the carnying value may net be recoverable
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

1 Accounting policies (continued)
& Defarred tax

Deferred tax is recognised i respect of all trming differences that have onginated but not reversed at the balance shest date, where transactions or events have occurred
at that date that will result in an obligation to pay more, or nght to pay less or to receive more tax, with the following exceptions

-Deferred tax assets are recogrised only to the extent that the Directors consider it more likely than not that there will be suitable taxable profits from which the future
reversal of the underiying timing differences can be deducted

-Deferred tax 1s measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the penods tn which tmung differences reverse, based on tax rates and
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date
| Leasos

Operaling leases are leases that do not transfer substantially all the nsks and rewards inaidental to ownership to the lessee ABCIB has entered into operating feasas
where rentals payable are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term

m Pension benefits

1) Dofined benefit penalon plan

ABCIB participates in a defined benefit pension scheme, which requires contnbutions to be made to a separately adrmumistered fund The cost of providing benefits under
the defined benefit scheme 13 determined separately using the projected unit credit actuanal valuation method

The scheme was closed to new members in June 2004 from which tme membership of a defined contnbution pension scheme 13 available to all amployees The Scheme
was closed {o the future accrual benefits on 30th September 2010

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit scheme 1s determined separately using the projected urit credit actuanal vatuation method, which attnbutes
entitlement to benefits to the current penod (to determine current service cost) nd to the current and prior penods (to detarmine the prasent value of defined benefit
obligations) and 18 based on actuanal advice Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the vesting penod or immediately if the
benefits have vested When a settlement or a curtalment occurs the change In the present value of the scheme habilites and the fair value of the scheme assets reflects
the gain or loss which 18 recognised in the profit and loss account

The interast element of the defined benefit cost represents the change in present value of scheme obligations relating to the passage of time, and 1s determined by
applying the discount rate to the opentng present value of the benefit obligation, taking into account matenal changes m the obligations duning the year The expected
return on scheme assets 1s based on an assessment made at the beginning of the year of long-terrn market returns on scheme agsets, adjusted for the effect on the farr
value of scheme assats of contnbutions received and benefits paid dunng the year The difference between the expected retum on scheme assets and the interest costs 1s
recognised in the profit and loss account

Actuanal gains and losses are recogmised in full In the statement of recognised gains and losses in the penod In which they occur

The defined benefit pension asset or liability in the balance sheet comprises the total of the present value of the defined benefit obligation (using a discount rate based on
high quality corporate bonds that have been rated at AA- or equivalent status), jess any past service cost not yet recognised and less the fair-value of scheme assets out
of which the cbiigations are to be settled directly Fair value 18 based on market pnce information and in the case of quoted secunties 13 the pubhshed mid-market price
The value of a net benefit pension asset 1s hmited to the amount that may be recovered either through reduced contnbutions or agreed refunds from the scheme

1i) Defined contribution pension scheme
ABCIB also operates a defined contnbution pension scheme The contnbution payable to a defined contrbution scheme 1s In propartion to the services rendered to ABCIB
by the employees and 18 recorded as an expense under 'Staff costs’ in the profit and loss account Unpaid contnbutions are recorded as a liabilty

n Provisions

Pravisions are recogrused when ABCIB has a present obligation (legal of constructve) as a result of a past event, and 1 13 probable thal an outfiow of tesources
embodying economic banefits will be raquired to settle the cbiigation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

2 Segmental reporting

ABCIB has more than one businass segment Trade and Commodity Finance, Project and Structured Finance, Treasury, |slamic Financtal Services and others ncluding
Head Office Analysis of the business segments 18 included in note 44

3 intereat payable

Interest payable includes £ 7,112,820 in respect of interest on the subordinated lability (2012 £8,705,023)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

4 Analysls of the profit and loss account by classification

2013
Available-for Financial Non
Loans and -gale and liabllities at
Trading receivables held to amortised n stf::::::i Total
maturity cost
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Interest recevable and similar income from debt
secunties and certificates of deposit purchased . 1,501 1,156 - - 2,656
Other mterest receivable and simitar income - 56,384 - - - 56,384
Interest payable - - - {18,528) - (18,528)
Net Interest Income/ (expense) - 57,885 1,165 {18,523) - 40,512
Fees and commissions racevable . 51,719 - - - 51,719
Fees and comnussions payable - - - (12,250) - {12,250)
Dealing profits (including exchange differences) 758 - - - - 758
Profit on sale of Investment secunties - - 788 - - 788
Other operating expense - - - - {1,173) (1,173)
Total operating income/ {expense) 758 109,604 1,943 {320,778) (1,173) 80,354
2012
Financial
Available-for-
Loans and Irabilthes at  Non financial
Trading receivables sale and hald amortised  instruments Total
to matunty cost
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Interest recesvable and similar income from debt
secunties and certificates of deposit purchased - 4103 2,102 - - 6,205
Other interest recaivable and sirmilar income - 59,245 - - - 69,245
Interest payable - - - {25,937) - {25,937}
Net Interest income/ (expanse) - 63.348 2,102 {25,937) - 39,513
Fees and commissions recavable - 39164 - - - 39,164
Fees and commissions payable - - - {10,797} - {10,797)
Dealing profits (including exchange differences) 336 - - - - 336
Loss on sale of investment secunties - - {2,253 - - {2,253)
Other operating income - - - - 1,321 1,321
Total operating income/ (expense) 336 102,512 {151} (36,734) 1,321 67,284
Loss on sale of nvestment secunties represents the loss on EFG Hellas Available For Sale secunties which were partly provided for in previous years
8 Other operating (expense)/ Income
2013 2012
£000 £000
Rental income 502 277
Loss on sale of loans (1,982) -
Trade finance fees 425 1025
Islamuc banking sncorme - 92
Profit on disposal of fixed assets 8 5
Other {123) (78)
{1,173) 1,321
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

6 Administrative expensesa

2013 2012
£000 £000
a) Staff costs
Salanes 21,765 21,615
Social secunty costs 4,096 4,024
Pension costs {note 43)
- Defined benefit scheme 103 188
- Defined contribution schemes 1,357 1,165
Redundancy cost 542 190
27,963 27,182
Other administrative expenses 12,615 12,829
40,578 40,011
2013 2012
Number Number
The average monthly numkber of employees (exctuding Directors) during the year
Trade Finance 47 44
Islarmic 7 5
Project Finance 5 5
Treasury 5 5
Head office and Support 133 125
197 184
b) Directors’ remuneration
The aggregate remuneraticn of the Directors of ABC International Bark pic for the year were
2013 2012
£000 £000
Aggregate remuneration in respect of qualifying services 1,289 957
In respect of the highest paid Director
_Aggregate remuneration in respect of qualifying services 824 548
There are no pension contpbutions for directors (2012 nil)
utner aominIsvanve expanses INCIUGe premises rent ana related UTIEs CoSt, protessional rees, OTce System ana SUpPPIEs INCIUAING mamienance CONrACLS ang
othars
7. Provisions
2013 2012
£000 £000
The net (charge)/ credit for the year in respect of provisions 1s made up as follows
Leans and advances to banks 98 (299}
Loans and advances to customers {12,195) 751
Collective impairment provision {800) 6,200
Off-balance sheet 1,929 (1,875)
Recovenes in respect of advances previously wntten off 67 185
{10,901} 4,962
8 Profit on ordinary activities before tax
2013 2012
£000 £000
Profit 1s stated after (charging)/crediting
Foreign currency gains, net 630 383
Auditors' remuneration audit of the company s financtal statements {258) {245)
audit of subsidianes of the cormpany (3) (8)
audit of associates of the company (15) {15)
audit of related assurance services (24) {23)
taxation complrance services {139} {109)
Operating lease rentals hire of equipment (83) (76)
land and bulldings {2,817) {3,083)
Income from listed secunties 2,770 6,205
9. Taxation
2013 2012
£000 £000
Analysis of tax charge for the year
Current tax
UK corporation tax - Current year {2,079) (4 529)
UK corporation tax - Pnor years 479 -
Foreign tax {4,075) (2,739)
Total current tax {5.675) (7.268)
Deferred tax
Recognition of brought forward losses & Subordinated liabilitres {1,969) 3,364
Recognition in respect of pension scheme (327) {182}
Total deferred tax (2,296) 3,202
Total tax charge for the year [7,871) (4.066)
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9. Taxatlon (continued) 2013 2012
€000 £000
Factors affecting tax charge for the year
The differences are expiained below
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 28,421 31,7890
Profit on ordinary activibies multiphed by standard rate of corporation
tax in the UK of 23 25% (2012 24 5%) {6,608) (7 789)
Effect of
Disallowed expenses and non-taxable income {61) (1 688}
Capital allowance in excess of depreciation 22 7
Branch losses uliised 1,302 2734
Group relief 221 255
Double tax rebef 2,595 1,694
Foresgn tax (4,075) (2,738)
Pension deduction 428 199
Pror year adjustment 479 -
Others 22 58
Current tax ¢charge (5675) [7.268)
10 Certificates of deposit purchased
2013 2012
£000 £000
Analysed by maturity
within three months 20,000 61,140
between three months and one year - 250,000
20,000 311,140
11 Analysls of assets and llablliities by classification
2013
Financial Non
Loans and Availzable-for liabllities at financial Total
recelvablas sale amortised instruments
cost and others
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Cash and balances at central banks 62,178 - - - 62,178
Certificates of deposit purchased 20,000 - - - 20,000
Due from banks 1,245,973 33,896 - - 1,279,869
Loans and advances to customers 1,045,462 15,133 - - 1,060,595
Financial investments - avarable-for-sale - 349,042 - - 349,342
Tangible fixed assets - - - 1,255 1,265
Deferred tax asset - - - 9,366 9,366
Other assets 1,356 - - 56,289 57,645
Prepaymernts and accrued income - - - 57,866 57,866
Total assets 2,374 969 298,371 - 124,776 2,898,116
Daposits from banks and other financial institutons - - 1,996,260 - 1,096,260
Deposits from customers - - 226,184 - 226,184
Other liabiibes - - - 63,343 631,343
Accruals and deferred income - - - 18,053 18,053
Term borrowing - - 60,001 - 60,001
Pension scheme llabilty - - - 5,475 5475
Total liahilities - - 2,282,445 86,871 2,369,316

Others include dervatives as disclosed In note 34
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11. Analysis of assets and liablilities by classification (continued)

2012
Financial
Loans and Avalable-for- lhabilties at Non financial
recewables sals amarused Instruments Total
and others
cost

£000 £000 E£000 £000 £000

Cash and balances at central banks 70,228 - - - 70,228
Certificates of deposit purchased 311,140 - - - 311,140
Due from banks 232,012 23,128 - - 955,140
Loans and advances to customers 1,492,142 - - - 1,482,192
Financial nvestments - avalable-for-sale - 362,774 - - 362,774
Tangible fixed assets - - - 1,052 1,052
Deferred tax asset - - - 11,335 11,335
Other assets - - - 79,476 79,478
Prepayments and accrued income - - - 54 796 54,796
Total assets 2,805,572 385,902 - 148,659 3,338,133
Deposits from banks and other financtal institutions - - 2422 055 - 2,422,055
Deposits from customers - - 261,015 - 261,015
Other hatilites - - - 688 374 68,374
Accruals and deferred income - - - 21239 21,239
Term borrowing - - 59,455 - 59,455
Penszicn scheme habihty - - - 5,814 5,814
Total Habilities - - 2742525 95,427 2,837 852
12 Due from banks 2013 2012
£000 £0Q0

Repayable

on demand 59 35

within three months 720,931 520,513
between three months and one year 457,408 379,642
batween one and five years 91,355 54 830

after five years 1,653 1677
1,281,306 956 687
Allowance for impairmeant losses (note 15) {1,437) (1,557)
1,279,669 855 140

Included in the above are balances due from ABC Group undertakings of 126 62,203

Included in the above are available-for-sale loans amounting to £29 656,000 (2012 - £23,127,848)
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13 Loane and advances to customers 2013 2012
£000 £000
Repayable

on demand 22,559 4

within three months 542628 812,798
between three months and one year 301,782 408,937
between one and five years 175954 217 497

after five years 36,595 59,829
1,079,518 1,499,163
Allowance for impairment losses (note 15) {18,923) {6,871)
1,060,595 1,492,152

Included in the above are balances due from ABC Group undertakings of 42,668 41,811

Included In the above are avallable-for-sale loans amounting to £19,300,000 (2012 - nil)

ABCIB assesses at sach balance sheet date whether there 13 any objective evidence that loans to ABC Group undertakings are impaired A specific loan of £38 2
million to ABC investment Holdings Limited ("ABCIH") a subsidiary of ABCIB, s secured on the freehold of a property being the Headquarters of ABCIB, 100% owned
by ABCIH and leased to ABCIB on a long leasehold In assessing whether the value of the secunty is sufficient to support the ioan value, ABCIB assesses the carmying
value of the building The higher of value 1n use and fair value less costs to sell has been used to determine if any iImpairment exists Management have reviewed
indicators of impairment considenng internal and external factors such as significant changes that have an adverse effect on the recoverabiiity of the loan, the passage
of tme, the economic and legal enviranment in the regions in which ABCIB operates and market factors {Such as interest rates) Management have not identified any

indicators of impairment

ABCIB defines forbearance as a temporary deferral of payments pnor to an agreement or forma! restructure being reached between ABCIB and customers At the year

end, nene of the loans wene subject to forebearance {2012 2 loans totaling £6 million)

14 Loans and advences which were past due
2013 2042
Loans and Loans and Loans and Loans and
advancesto advances to advancesto advances to
banks  cusiomers banks customers
£000 £000 £000 £000
Past due under 1 years - 19,880 - -
Past due over 3 years 1,653 8,637 1,676 6,376
1,553 28,417 1,676 6,376
Loans and advances by credit quality
Loans and advances
- neather past dus nor impaired 1,279,753 1,061,101 955 021 1,492,787
- past due but not impaired - 929 - 882
- impaired 1,553 27,488 1,676 5,484
1,281,306 1,079,518 856,657 1,469,183
Impaired loans and advances 2013 2012
£000 £000
Total impaired loans and advances to
- banks 1,553 1,676
- customers 27,488 5494
29,044 7.170
18 Movements in allowance for Impalrment losses Indlvidually assessed Collectively assessed
Banks Customers Banks Customers Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Brought forward 1st January 2013 1,557 4,971 - 2,000 8,528
Provision for the year - 11,078 - 800 11,878
Decrease {98) (812) - - {910)
Transfer from Off-Balance shaet - 1,929 - - 1,929
White-off - (117) - - (117)
Foresgn currency translaton adjustment {22) {926) - - (948)
Carrled forward 318t Decomber 2013 1,437 16,123 - 2,800 20,380
The decrease refatas to a reversal of provisions agamst two exposures provided for dunng the year
16 Movements In provision for suspended intarest 2013 2012
£000 E000
Brought forward 1st January 1,914 1,869
Inferest suspended less recovenes durnng the year {25) 34
Foreign currency transiation adjustment 88 (88}
Carried forward 31st December 1,965 1,914
Loans and advances where interest is suspended at year end
Before allowance for impawment losses 29,970 8,052
After allowance for impaument losses 10,267 1,524
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17 Financlal Investments - available-for-sale

2013 2012
EQDOD £000
Listed {Debtinvestments) 349,342 382,774
349,342 362,774
Due within one year 280,721 252,837
Due between one and two years - 57 857
Due between two and five years 68,621 52 080
349,342 362,774
All avarlable-for-sale financial Investments are debt instruments which are 1ssued by Govemments and non-public corporate bodies
The movement on available-for-sale financial Investments i3 as follows
2013 2012
£000 £000
At 1st January 362,774 474,614
Addiions 235,706 222,235
Repayments and disposals (264,637) (332,864)
Fair value movement 1,692 17,027
Exchange movements 13,807 {18,138)
At 31st December 349,342 382,774
The net unamortised discount at 31st December 2013 was £57,234 (2012 £103,587)
The net unamaortised premiurm at 31st December 2013 was £650,000 (2012 £613,684)
Farr value has been determined by reference to quoted market pnces
18. tntarest in aubsidiaries and assoclated undertakings
ABCIB owns the following investment in subsidianes and associated companies in addition to those disclosed in note 19
Nature of business Country of registration Ownership %
Bronco Fund LLC Property usa 43%
The investment in Bronco Fund LLC amounts to £3 7 million which s prowided for sn full in the accounts
The far value of equity investments 13 not disclosed because they cannot be reliably measurad
19. 8hares in group undertakings
ABCIB owns the following investments In subsidianes
Nature of business Country of registration Ownership %
Alphabet Nominees Limited Nominee company Engtand 100%
Abcint Nomineses Limited Nomtnee company Engtand 100%
ABCIB Islamic Asset Management Limited Advisory services England 100%
ABCIB Leasing Limited Asset trading company England 100%
ABC Investmaent Holdings Lirmited Proparty helding company England 100%
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20. Tanglble fixed assets

Leasehoid Furniture Office Motor Total
improvements  and fittings equipment vehicles
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Cost
At 1st January 2013 725 1,014 9,381 209 11,329
Additions - 648 10 - 758
Disposals - - - (31) (31)
Exchange differences and other adjustments 8 2 59 - 74
At 318t December 2013 731 1,671 9,550 178 12,130
Depreciation
At 1st January 2013 663 871 8,603 140 10,277
Charge for the year 40 64 324 28 454
Disposals - - - (23) (23)
Exchange differences and other adjustmants 5 105 56 1 167
At 3st December 2013 708 1,040 8,983 144 10,875
Net book value
At 318t Decomber 2013 23 631 587 4 1,265
At 315t December 2012 62 143 778 €9 1,052
21 Defarred tax sssot 2013 2012
£000 £000
At 1st January 11,335 7,871
Recognised dunng the year (1,969) 3,364
At 318t December 9,366 11 335
The major components of the defarred tax asset are as foliows
Unutilised tax losses ansing on P&L results 2,384 3,788
Assetin respect of sub-cebt deduction 6,725 7,268
Asset In respect of accelerated capital allowances 257 181
Asset In respect of pension deduction - 120
9,366 11,335

There 13 an unrecognised deferred tax asset of £2 8 million based on a tax rate of 20% (2012 E3 Smillion) ansing due to brought forward tax losses and pension
scheme deduction Management has performed a review of recoverability of deferred tax assets conaidenng foracast profits for the next three years The assumptions

used in prepanng these forecasts have bean subject to a senes of stress tests to ensure the forecasts fall withun a reasonable range of outcomes

Deferred tax has been recognised at 20% given this is the enacted rate with affact of Aprl 2015

22, Other asasts 2013 2012
£000 £000
Positive mark to market of denvatives 52,855 51,585
Fair value adjustment on hedged items 471 492
Other 4,319 27,419
57,645 79,478
23, Prepayments and accrued Income 2013 2012
£000 £000
Prepayments and accrued income 3774 3,328
Intarast racewable 54,082 51,470
57,866 54,796
24 Deposits from banks and other financlal institutions 2013 2012
£000 £000
Repayable

on demand 117,109 818,164

within three months 1,473,894 1,208,081
betwesn three months and one year 282,521 315410
between one and five year 122,736 81,520
1,996,260 2422055

Included in the above are balances due to ABC Group undertakings of 243,625 504,648
28, Deposits from customers 2013 2012
£000 £000

Repayable

on demand 125,058 177,347

within three months 94,633 80,891
between three months and one year 5,593 2,807

225,184 261 015

Included In the above are balances due to ABC Group undertakings of 1,148 5,183
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26 Other liabilitles 2013 2012
£000 £000
Negative mark to market of denvatives 2998 3,923
Farr value adjustment on hedged itarms 50,202 48,103
Tax and social secunty costs 2,745 6536
Other 7,388 9812
63,343 68,374
The amounts above descrnibed as "ather' represent standard operational liabilities incurred dunng the normal course of business
27. Accruals and deferred Income 2013 2012
£000 £000
Interest payable 2,258 3,321
Accruals and deferred income 15,795 17,918
18,053 21,239
28. Term borrowing 2013 2012
£000 £000
Repayable
within one year 35,000 59,455
between two and five years 25,001 -
60,001 58,455
Included in the above are balances due to ABC Group undertakings of 60,001 59,455
interest on all tarm borrowing 1s calculated by reference to LIBOR plus marging which are repriced monthly
29 Subordinated llabllitles
The following loans are unsecured and are subordinated In nght of payment o the ordinary creditors, including depositors
2013 2032
£000 £000
GBP385 0 millon Zero Coupon Bond 76,027 72126
GBP15 3 million Zere Coupon Bond 14,851 14,388
GBP16 4 million Zero Coupon Bond 15,636 14,180
GBP15 6 milllon Zero Coupon Bond 15,325 13,922
121,738 114,628
On 12th December 2005 ABCIB 1ssued a Subordinated zero coupen bond for £50 million repayable at par of £85 0 million on 14th December 2015
On 21st December 2007 ABCIB 13sued a Subordinated zero coupen bond for £10¢ million repayable at par of £18 3 million an 318t December 2014
On 30th June and 4th September 2008 ABCIB i1ssued two Subordinated bonds for £10 million each rapayable at par of £16 4million and £15 8million on 31st
December 2014
The subordinated liabilihes are due to the Ulumate Parent Undertaking
30 Callod up share capital
Authorised Issued
Ordinary shares of £1 each £'000
At 1st January 2013 300,000,000 212,296
At 31st December 2013 300,000,000 212,296

The adequacy of ABCIB's capital 1s monitored using among other measures the rules and ratros established by the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision and

adopted by the Prudential Regulation Authonty (PRA} in supervising banks

ABCIB's policy 18 to mantain a strong capital base to support the development of s business and to meet regulatory capital requirements at all tmes The pnncipal

forms of capital are called up share capital, equity shareholders’ funds and subordinated debt.

The PRA supervises ABCIB and as such recewves information on the capital adequacy of ABCIB The FSA/ PRA require each bank to maintain an individually
prescnbed ratio of total capital to nsk-weighted assets taking into account both balance sheet assets and off-balance transactions ABCIB complted in full with the

regulatory capital adequacy requirements dunng 2013 and 2012

ABCIB's capital 18 divided into two tiers

Tier 1 capital compnses equity shareholders’ funds

Tier 2 capital compnises subordinated habilities and allowance for collective impairment losses
Subordinated Liabilities may not exceed 50% of Tier 1 capital

Banking operations are categonsed as either trading book or banking book and nsk-wetghted assets are determined accordingly Banking book nsk-weighted assets
are measured by means of a hierarchy of nsk weightings classsfied according to the nature of each asset and counterparty taking into account any eligible collateral or

guarantees

Banking book off-balance sheet items giving nse to creds, foreign exchange or interest rate nsk are assigned weights appropnate to the categery of the counterparty,
taking into account any eligible collateral or guarantees Trading book nsk-weighted assets ane determined by taking into account market related risks such as foreign

exchange and interest rate posibon nsks, and counterparty nsk
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30 Catlect up share capltal (continued)
Capital structure
2013 2012
£000 £000
Tier 1 Capital 407,523 380,100
Composition of regulatory capital
2013 2012
£000 £000
Tier 1 caprtal 407,523 390,100
Tier 1 Capital Ratio 19 4% 15 5%
Tier 2 capital 12,373 268,905
Total regulatory capital 419,896 417,005
Risk-welghted assets
Banking book 2,061,719 2,493 441
Trading book 368,276 27,223
Total 2,097,995 2,520,664
Risk-weighted assets included In the totals above
in respect of
-contingent habilities 380,709 578,988
~commitrnents 148 918 107,834
Risk Asset Ratio % %
Total capital 200 165
Tier 1 Capital tncorporates the profit for the respactive years
31 Equity Shargholders’ funds
Ordinary Profit and Fair value
share capita! loss account reserve Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
Brought forward at 1st January 2013 212,296 175,421 (2,162) 385,555
Profit for the year - 20,450 - 20,450
Foreign Exchange moverment - (151) - (151)
Actuanal loss recognised in pension scheme (net of deferred tax) (note 44} - (263) - {263)
Net unrecognised loss on avaltable-for-sale
investments and [oans and advances B B 1701 1.701
Corporation tax redating to change in value of
available-for-sale investmaents and Joans and - {230) - (230)
advances
Carrled forward at 31st December 2013 212,296 185,227 (461} 407,062

Shareholders' funds are all attnbutable to equity interests for 2013 and 2012

The fair value reserve compnses changes in fair value of available-for-sale investments and available-for-sale loans and advances, adjusted by the related deferred

tax asset

Transactions with directors and officers

The aggregate amounts outstanding at 31st December 2013 under transactions, arangements and agreements made by ABCIB for Directors and for officers, within

the meaning of Schedule 9 to the Companies Act 2006, of ABCIB were nil (2012 - nil}
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33 Commitments

Gantract or undertying pnncipal amount 2013 2012
£000 £000
Farmal standby facilities, credit ines and other commitments to lend
Less than one year 220,066 139,502
Cver one year 137,801 152,847
357,887 292,649

At 318t December ABCIB was committed to making the following annual payments in respect of operating leases

2013 2012
Lang and Other Land and Other
buildings buidings
£000 £000 £000 £000
Leases which expire

within two years - 81 - 4
within two to five years - 4 - T4
between five and ten years 2,296 - 2,508 -

Financlal Instrumant Contracts

a) Derivative financial instruments

Denvative contracts are financial instruments that denve their value from an underiying rate or pnce ABCIB has entered into vanous denvative contracts as principal,
aither as trading or hedging transactions Trading transactions include all customer and propnetary transachons and related hedges Hedging transactions compnse
dernvatives used to hedge specific interest rate mismatches and foreign exchange exposures A description of ABCIB's use of denvative instruments and an outline of
1ts approach to nsk management have been included in the Chief Executive Officer's Report for the year

The accounting treatment explaned in Note 1 3(e) Hedge accounting vanes according to {he nature of the item hedged and in compliance wath the hedge cntena
Hedges entered into by ABCIB which provide economic hedges but do not meet the hedge accounting criterta are treated as ‘Denvatives held or 1ssued for trading
purmoses’

Netting has not been taken into consideration in the figures given below None of thesa amounts are intended 0 give an sdication of possible future gains or losses
Faur values ace the amouynts at which an asset or llabiity could be exchanged in an amm's length transaction betwasn informed partes, cther than mn a forged sale

Forward and future contracts are contractual agreements to buy and sell a specified financial iInstrument at a specific price and date in the future Forwards are
customised contracts transacted in the over-the-counter market Futures contracts are transacted in standardised amounts on regulated exchanges and are subject to
daily cash margin requirements

Swaps are contraciual agreements between two pares 1o exchanpe movements in interest or foreign currency mates and equity indices, and (0 the case of credi
default swaps) to make payments with respect o defined credit events based on specified nolional amounts

In addition to derivative financial instruments, ABCIB uses foreign currency borrowings as hedges of certain foreign currency denominated equity investments (note
18)

The table balow shows the farr values of denvative financial instruments recorded as assets or llabilibes, tegether wath their notional amounts The notional amount,
recorded gross 15 the amount of a denvative's underlying asset, reference rate or index and 13 the basis upon which changes in the value of derivatives are measured
The notional amounts indicate the volume of transactions at the year end and are indicative of neither the market nsk nor the credit nsk

Far value has been determined using discounted cash flow models applying nsk adjusted interest rates as appropnate

2013 2012
FV- Notional Fv-
FV-Assets | iabilities amount VAR | abiites  MNouonalamount
£000 E£000 £000 £000 £000 £000

1) Derivatives held for trading
Forward foreign exchange contracts & Interest rate swaps
Total at 31st December 1,176 1,050 670,697 1,733 1,702 235683
If) Derivatives held as fair value hedges
Interest rate swaps & Swaphons
Total at 31st December 51,679 1,948 210,886 40,832 2221 189 753

ABCIB uses interest rate swap contracts to hedge against interast rate movements in relation to certain loans and advances to custorners, deposits from customers
and subordinated liabiles The fair value of the hedging instruments 18 disclosed above The main counterparty 1o these swaps contracts 18 the ultmate parent

111) Hedged tems

Loans and advances to customers 1,741 1,948 130,885 1,729 2.2 109,753

Deposits fram customers and subordinated habilibes 49,938 - 80,000 48,103 - 80,000
51,679 1,948 210,885 49, 832 2,221 189,753

Deposits from customers and subordinated lrabilities represent amounts due to the ultimate parent company The critical terms of all hedging instrumenis and hedged
items are matched

Farr value adjustments tn relation to hedged items are recorded under Cther assets {note 22) and Other babilities (note 26) respectively The farr value measurement of
the financial instruments above fall within measurement lavel 2 (2012 - level 2) There have been no transfers between levels 1 and 2

The gain on the hedging instruments was £1 8 million (2012 - £5 6 million) for the assets and £0 3 million (2012 - loss £0 8 millon) for the habilites

The loss on the hedged items was £1 8 million (2012 - £5 8 million) for the assets and £0 3 million (2012 - gain £0 8 million) for the habilities The net impact of these
gains and losses in the income statement (Other operating mcome) was nii (2012 - nil)

1) Fair Values
ABCIB's trading book compnses solely foreign currency denvatives, which have been included n the balance sheet at fair vafue and disclosed in part (a)(1) of this note
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34 Financial Instrument Contracts {contihued)

M} Interest rate repricing

The tabie below summanses the non-trading book mismatches of the dates on which interest recervable on assets and interest payable on llablibes are next reset to

market ratas or, if earlier, the dates on which the instrument matures Short-term debtors and creditors are included in the table below

2013
Not more  More than More than  More than
than 3 months 6 months 1 year More Non
3 months but not more but not more but not more than Interest
than 6 months than 1 year than 5 years 5 years bearing Total
Em Em £m £m Em £m £Em
Assets
Cash and balances at central banks 622 - - - - - 822
Certificates of deposit purchased 200 - - - . - 200
Due from banks 1,065 4 8756 943 341 - 14 12799
Loans and advances to customers 767 4 178 6 1086 244 01 {18 8} 1,060 5
Financial investments - available-for-sale 2498 545 450 - - - 3493
Other agsets, prepayments and deferred tax asset - - - - - 124 8 124 9
Fixed ts - - - - 13 13
Total assets 2,164 8 3206 247 9 586 01 106 2 _2,8981
Liabilities and shareholders’ funds
Deposits from banks and other financial institutons 1,836 5 906 69 2 . - - 1,886 3
Deposits frorn customers 2196 06 60 . - - 226 2
Other liabilihes, accryals and pension hability - - - - - 869 869
Term borrowing and subordinated habilites 48 3 - 4t 4 B850 - - 1817
Shareholders' funds - - - - - 407 1 407 1
Total habiites and sharehclders' funds 2,104 4 912 1236 850 - 4939 289881
Net position 60 4 2294 1243 {26 5} 01 (387 8)
Off balance sheet 189 58 (199) (4 6) - -
Interest rate sensitivity gap 793 2350 1044 {31 1) 01 {387 8)
Cumulative gap 793 3143 418 7 3876 387 7 -
2012
Motmore  More than More than More than
than 3 months € months 1 year More Naon
3 months but not more  but notmeore  but not more than interest
than 6 months  than 1 year than 5 years 5 years beanng Total
Em Em Em Em £mn Em £m
Agsets
Cash and balances at central banks 702 - - - - - 702
Certificates of depos:t purchased 612 1170 1330 - - - 3112
Due from banks 5980 1182 1251 154 - [(R5)] 955 1
Loans and advances to customers 19397 31é1 126 8 148 - 7o 1,492 2
Financial investments - avaitable-for-sale 344 2 186 - - - - 3828
Other assets, prepayments and deferred tax asset - - - - - 1456 1458
Fixad 13 - - - - - 11 11
Tota) assets 22133 571 %9 3849 00 - 1381 33382
Liabilities and shareholders’ funds
Deposits from banks and other financial ingtitutions 2,0253 284 3 310 815 - - 24221
Deposits from customers 2583 24 03 - - - 2810
Other iabities, accruals ang pension oty - - - - - /54 954
Term borrowing and subordinated labilities 595 - - 1148 - - 174 1
Shareholders' funds - - - - - 3856 IBE 6
Total iabilihes and shareholiders’ funds 2,3431 286 7 313 196 1 - 481 0 33382
Nel position {129 8) 2852 3538 {168 1) - (342 9)
Off balance sheet (6 €) 114 - (48) - -
Interest rate sensitvity gap (136 4) 2968 33186 (1709) - (342 9)
Cumulative gap (136 4) 160 2 5138 3429 3429 -
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38

8

Falr value of other financial Instruments

The table below shows a comparison by class of the camying amounts and fair values of ABCIB's financial instruments that are carried in the financial siatements The
table does not include the fair values of non-financial assets and non-financial rabilies

2013 2012
Measyrement Carmrytn Unrecognised Camyn, Uni rmsed
level ar:z:mgt Faif value gai‘:l'}(loss) anr:z:.ln‘: Fair value r::?ngi(loss)
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Financial assets
Certficates of deposd purchased nia 20,000 20,000 - 311 140 311,140 -
Due from banks nfa*  1,245973 1,248,151 178 932077 930,694 (1,383)
Loans and advances to customers n/a 1,045 462 1,048 597 4 135 1492 182 1,499,523 7,331
Due from banks - availlable for sale 1 33896 33 898 - 23,063 23,128 65
Loans and advances to customers - avallable for sale 1 15133 15133 - - - -
Fmnancial iInvesiments - avariable-for-sale i 45 342 349,242 - /2,774 362,774 -
Financial tiabilities
Deposits frorm banks and other financral nstitutions. nfa 1,998,260 1 593,432 2,828 2,422 055 2,447,291 4,764
Deposits from customers n/a 226,184 228,058 128 261,015 260 967 48
Term bormewing n/a 60,001 59,241 760 59,455 59 147 308
Subordinated liabilities nia 121,738 129,162 (7.424) 114,828 125,488 {10,862)
605 271

* These assets and habilities are camed at amortised cost basis

The finantial assets and financal habihtes ara classified into levels 110 3 using farr value hierarchy thet reflects the sigrificant inputs used in makmg the
measurement Level 1 financtal instruments have quoted pnces 1n an active market for identical assets or labilites {evel 2 nstruments have inputs other than quoted
prces included within level 1 that are observable for assets or (rabilities either directly or indirectly Level 3 financial instruments have inputs that are not based on
observable market data The following descnbes the methodelogies and assumptions used to determine fair values for those financial instruments which are not
already recorded at fair vatue in the financial statements

For financial assets and financial lrabilites that are iquid or having a short term matunty (less than three months) i 1s assumed that the camying amounis approximate
to their farr value This assumption is afso applied to demand deposits without a specific matunty, and vanable rate financial instruments of hirgh credit quality

The farr value of vanable rate financial assets and iabilites 13 estimated using present value approaches where future cash flows from the asset or lability are
estimated and then discounted using nsk-adjustad interest rates estimated at 1 32% based on USD LIBOR and USD A rated bond spread

The farr valye of fixed rate financial assets and llabihbes camed at amortised cost not hedged through fair value hedges 18 eshmated by companng market interest
raies when they were first recogmised with current market rates offered for similar financial instruments The estimated farr value of fixed interast beanng deposits 1s
based on discounted cash flows using prevailing money-market interest rates for debis with similar credit nsk and matunty For quoted debt 1ssued, the fair values are
calculated based on quoted market pnces

Market and liquidity risk

Market nsk and liquidity nsk are defined as follows

Market nsk 13 the current or prospective nsk to eamings and capital ansing from adverse movements in interest rates, asset pnces or foreign exchange rates In the
trading book This nsk can anse from market making, dealing, and pesition taking in bonds, secunties, curréncies or denvative instruments

Liquidity nsk 1s the nsk that ABCIB, although soivent, either does not have avallable sufficient financral resources to enable it to meet its obligations as they fall due, or
can secure such resources only at excessive cost

ABCIB adopts an enterprise-wide coordinated approach to nsk management and seeks to achreve the highest possible standards in overall nsk management
monitonng and control

The corporate govemance framework for nsk management ensures appropnate controls, appropnate senor management oversight and thorough nisk analysis and
reporing conducied by an mdependent nsk management team with the capabilibes and resources 1o eveluate and monitor nek exposures and hmits

Management of market nsk and liquidity nsk are the day-to-day responsibiity of the Treasurer with the oversight of the Head of Risk Management The Treasurer
ensures that all of ABCIB's obligations are met when due and that market nsk and position imits are respected at all ttmes Compliance with market nisk mits 1s
monitored by the Internal Control Department, which reports to the Head of Risk Management

The Board Risk Commuttee oversees the market nsk management process Market risk management and iquidity nsk 15s5ues are also remewed at the monthly Asset
and Liability Management Committee ("ALCO"), the members of which include senior management of ABCIB chaired by the Chief Executive Officer ALCQ reports via
the Management Committee to the Board Ail market nsk mits (including Value at Risk himits) are agreed by the Board Risk Comnuttee and ALCO

ABCIB uses a comprehensive, aggregated nsk measurement systern based on a Value at Risk ("VaR") methedology as the basis for monitonng and controlling market
nsk End of day positton data from the dealing system are wnterfaced directly to the VaR model where nsk sensitivites and valuations are computed VaR 1s calculated
by the “histoncal simulation® methodology using a one-day nsk honzon and a 89th percentile, single-talled confidence interval Daly losses are anticipated to axceed
the VaR once every hundred business days, on average For inforrmation purposes, there s also a daily calculabon of the consolidated VaR for the entire asset/
Irabiity book of ABCIB, nciuding the banking and trading bocks The VaR model is used for mnternal nsk management purposes only and 1t 1s not used tor calculating
market nsk exposure reported to the PRA for capital adequacy purposes Thus, the PRA has not reviewed ABCIB's rmodel

To ensure that the VaR mode! provides a fair assessment of the nsk, a back testing sensitrvity analysia is In place to compare VaR predictions to profit/ [oss oulcomes
Additionally, a seres of stress-testing scenanos are performed on the trading book to assess the effect on the market nsk of severe market conditions Stress-testing
and back testing are reviewed by the Board Risk Commities

The imitations to VaR are recognised within ABCIB at alt levels The key limitations are the use of histoncal data as an estmator for future pnce action and the
assurmption that open positions can be hedged within the specified one-day holding period Therefore, ABCIB subdivides market nsk into key types for which foreign
exchange risk, bond price risk and interest rate nsk are the matenal categones Risk management for each category s fine-tuned by employing suitable sensitvmty
hmits such as Basis Point Value himits (which measure the potential change m portfohe fair value for an mstantaneous C 01% nae 1n interest rates), stop-ioss imits and
open position imits

Cumrently, ABCIB has a low nsk appetite for market nsk and trading 1$ ¢onfined to standard market instruments with hmited use of denvatives and no approved hmits
for option risk
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36, Markat snd liquidity risk (continued)

2013 2012
ABCIB's VaR exposures
Maximum Minimum Maxirnurn Minirmum
£000 £000 £000 £000
Trading 107 1 59 -
Banking 24171 2815 14920 748

Liquidity risk

Liquidity Risk 1s defined as the nsk to ABCIB's earmings, capital and solvency ansing from inability to meet contractual payment and other financial obhgations on their
due date, or inability to fund (at a reasonable cost) the asset book and business needs of the bank (and, by extension, the needs of its customers) This nsk may or
may not anse due to 18sues specifically related to the bank tself

ABCIB 1s fully compliant with the FSA {now the PRA) irquidity nles introduced in 2010 and implementation of the PRA compliant iquidity buffer bagan in January 2011
ABCIB manages ts iquidity nsk actively, in view of the Bank's rellance on funding from connected parties customers and bank comespondents These deposits tend
to be short-term which matches the matunty profite of the Bank's assets, but the bank has lengthened its deposit profile and diversified its funding through its medium-
term funding facility from other banks The Bank's approach to lquidity ensures that nsks are mitigated by

- No reliance on the general interbank market for funding

- No rahanse on volatle retail or corporate deposits [
- Ability to source funding from Arab World comrespondent banks !
- Ability to source deposits from the ABC shareholders

- Maintaining a reserve of marketable secunties for sale or Repo in need, in ine with the PRA "buffer” requirements

Liquidity, or availability of sufficient financial resources, 1$ a core component of ABCIB's management framework In order to avord unnecessary exposure to short-tarm
funding as & means to meet its cashflow obligations ABCIB uses a funding gap management process, maintams a system of highty iquid supplementary lquidity and
operates a contingency funding plan

Funding projections are made to the Treasurer who has responsibility for day-to-day kiquidity management ABCIB s approach to hquidity moritonng involves a imit
structure to control hiquidity mismatches in particular tme periods from *next day” through to "over 1 year” The time bands have specific im:s set on the maxtmum
mismatch allowable in the periods “sight to & days™ and “sight to one month® of 0% and -5% respectvely Liquidity mismatches are caleulated on the basis of the
aggregate across all ABCIB branches of all assets and all liabilities, together with an allowance of 15% of undrawn commitments

Funding gap control 1s supplemented by other analyses such as stress tests (including using prescnibed nisks from the PRA ligusdity rules) and asset and liability
concentration reports in order to ensure clear and tmely communication of the structure and requirements of ABCIB's funding operation  ALCO has primary
respansibility for monitoring hquidity nsk management

There i3 an extensive dally reporting process for iquidity nsk management, including stress tasts, detailed deposit matunty information and asset drawdown analyses
Senior management of ABCIB s actively Involved in assessment and management of the bank's iiquidity on a day-to-day basts to ensure that liquidity 1s avatlable to
support the business plan at all times

Analysis of financial llabifitiea by rematning maturities

The table below summanses the matunty of ABCIB's financial iabilites at 31st December 2013 based on contractual undiscounted repayment obligations
Repayments which are subject to nolice are treated as if notice wers to be given iImmediately However, ABCIB expects that many customers will not request
repayment on the earliest date ABCIB could be required to pay and the table does not reflect the expected cash flows indicated by ABCIB's deposit retentron history

2013
Not more  More than Morg than
than 3 months 1year
3 months but not more but not more
than 1 year than 5years Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
Financlal Liablilties
Deposits from Banks, Customers, Term bomowing
and subordinated habilites 2,086,073 219,853 110,240 2,416,166
2012
Not more More than More than
than 3 months 1year
3months but not more  but not more
than 1 year than 5years Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
Deposits from Banks Customers, Term bormowing
and Subordinated Liabiires 2,318,334 345,197 215,601 2,879,132
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37. Credit risk

Credit nsk Is the current or prospective risk to earnings and capital ansing from an obligor's failure to meet the terms of any contract with the institution or its failure to
perform as agreed Country nsk {cross border or transfer risk), which 13 closaly related to credit nsk 13 also included as par! of credit nsk management Country nsk
encompasses the nsk of loss caused by changes In foreign exchange controls and poliical or economic situations

The main purpose of credit nsk management 1s to maintain a sound and well-spread portfolic of credit nsk assets, to ensure returns are commensurate with nsk and to
keep credit nsk exposure to a permissible level relative to capital

ABCIB has in place wefl defined policies and procedures for the identification, measurement and control of credt nsk Embedded within these pokicies and procedures
1$ a framework of management responsibiites ABCIB’s credit management policy compnses clearty stated basic operating concepts polictes and standards

The Board Risk Committee oversees the cradit nsk management process The corporate governance framework for credit nsk management ensures appropnate
controls, appropnate senior management cversight and thorough ask analysis and reporting conducted by a credit nsk management team with the capabilites and
rasources to evaluate and monitor the exposures and mits

ABCIB assesses the credit nsk posed by each customer using an internal rating system and quantifies that nsk for control purposes The rating system sets a grading
based on the creditworthiness of the obligor, taking into account financial and non-financial factors A financial modelling system 18 used to denive the financial
component of the obligor rating from financial accounts and peer group analysis  The nsk asset portfolio 1 analysed and reviewed on the basis of ratings distnbution
Obligor ratings are also a key input to ABCIB's nsk adjusted return on capital assessment model

The nsk asset portfolio 1s reviewed daily by the Head of Risk Management using a number of different portfolio measures, such as geographical distnbution, industry
sector, matunty, nsk rating, product type and large exposures A selection of portfolio reports are also reviewed at every Soard Risk Committee meeting

The business model of ABCIB Is relatively straightforward and non-complex The dominant business line 1s Trade Finance, within which transactions tend to be short-
term and routine and market-standard in nature, with a low loss probability and inherent structural and documentary protections for ABCIE  The dominance of the
Trade Finance business within ABCIB gives a short-term bias to the nsk asset portfolio, which means that ABCIB's exposure to longer-term credit nsk 1s moderate and
relatively easily managed ABCIB does not undertake complex structured transactions and does not provide general working capital finance 1o borrowers  The nisk
asset portfolio 1s substantially transaction-based or project-related, meaning that ABCIB's exposure to the general weakening of corporate credit nsk covenants 1s
modest In addition to the management of credit nsk, ABCIB holds collateral against a proportion of the exposures in the form of cash, bank guarantees and export
cradit agencies cover

Industry exposure

The table below analyses the industnal spread of certificates of deposits purchased, due from banks, loans and advances to customers, financial nvestments -
avallable-for-sale and financial investments - held to matunty

2013 2013 2012 2012

E£0CD % £000 %

Financial institutrons 1,638,823 60 5% 1,791 837 57 4%
Manufactunng 329,939 122% 440,777 14 1%
Construction 185,137 68% 104 547 33%
Trade 65,688 24% 112,577 38%
Governments 161,672 60% 221,111 7 1%
Other services 328,547 121% 450,207 14 5%
2,709,806 100 0% 3,121,248 100 0%

Country exposure

The table below analyses the gecgraphical spread of certificate of deposits purchased, due from banks, loans and advances to customers, financial iInvestments -
avallable-for-sale and financial investments - held to matunty

2012 2013 2012 2012

£000 % £000 %

Turkey 627,665 232% 441,101 14 1%
Germmany 420,099 155% 365,929 1 7%
Urnuted Kingdom 417,004 15 3% 498,072 15 9%
USA 257,998 95% 322382 10 3%
UAE 123,949 46% 133,189 4 3%
Russia 120,709 4 5% - 0 0%
Italy 100,923 I™ 37,807 12%
Saud) Arabia 82,915 3I1% 99 465 3 2%
Egypt 66,071 24% 85,008 27%
Sudan 61,156 3% - 0 0%
Switzeriand 56,412 21% 59,400 1 8%
Qatar 37,251 14% 21,807 07%
Libya 35,038 13% 36,990 12%
Belgium 24,743 09% 61,969 2 0%
Brazil 24,374 09% . 0 0%
Kuwait 22,632 08% - 0 0%
QOman 20,724 08% 22,743 07%
South Afnca 20,402 0 B% 16,089 05%
Netherlands 19,902 0 7% 62,175 20%
Austna 18,821 0 7% 19,660 08%
Morocco 14,912 06% 32,784 11%
Ireland 12,811 0 5% 13,150 04%
Indra 11,885 0 4% 358,803 12%
France 11,530 04% 180170 58%
Bahrain 1,850 01% 113,482 36%
Jagan 574 0 0% 81853 2 0%
Algena - 00% 88,504 28%
Denmark - 00% 30,332 10%
Others 98,448 36% 280314 8 0%
2,709,808 100 0% 3,121,246 100 0%
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37 Credlt risk (continued)

Maximum exposure to credit risk without taking into account collateral and other credit enhancements

The table below shows the maximum exposure to credit nsk for the components of the balance sheet, including dervatrves The maximum exposure 1s shown gross,
before the effect of miigation, for example, through the use of collateral agreements

Cash and balances at central banks
Ceruficates of depos:t purchased

Due from banks

Loans and advances to custormers
Financial investments - available-for-sale
Other assets

Contingent habilites
Commitments

Collatersl held as security

Cash collateral
Loans and advances to customers
Contingent labilities

Banks and Credlt Agencles

Due from banks

Loans and advances to customears
Contingent habiities
Commitments

Rlsk concentration against individual counterparties
Largest exposure to iIndividual Bank before collateral *
Largest exposure to individual Bank after collateral
Largest exposure to individual customer before collateral
Largest exposure to indmdual customer after collateral

Cantral Bank lquidity Buffer bafore collateral
Central Bank liquidity Buffer after collateral
* represents batance with a Central Bank

Credit quality per class of financlal assets

Due from banks
Investment grade

Sub investment grade
Borrowers requinng caution
Total

Loans and advances to customers
Investment grade

Sub investment grade

Bomowars requinng cautign

Total

Financial investments - avallable-for-sale
Investment grade

Sub investment grade

Total

Cartificates of deposit
Investmaent grade
Total

42

2013 2012

£000 £000
62178 70,228
20,000 311,140
1,279,869 955,140
1,060,538 1,492,192
349,342 382774
52,855 51,565
2,824,839 3,243,039
1,210,345 1,784,894
357,867 292,649
1,568,212 2,077,543

2013 2012

£000 £000
168,603 64,052
468,104 831,559
1,392 4,485
140,654 150,838
185,447 223734
52,975 20,351

2013 2012

£000 £000
153,687 315,379
1,607 16,546
89,374 70,225
89,374 70225
389,176 249,514
389,176 249 514

Financial
Loans and Investments
recelvables available- for Total
sale

2013 2013 2013

£000 £000 £000
582,487 - 582,487
697,382 - 657,382
1,279,869 - 1,279,869
221,927 - 221,927
825,431 - 825,431
13,237 - 13,237
1,060,595 - 1,060,596
- 340,296 340,296

- 9,046 9,046

. 349,342 349,342

20,000 - 20,000
20,000 - 20,000
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

37. Credit risk (continued)

Credlt quality per class of financial assets

Due from banks
Investment grade

Sub investrment grade
Bomowers requinng caution
Totat

Loans and advances to customers
Investment grade

Sub investment grade

Borrowers requinng caution

Total

Financial investmenta - available-for-sale
Investment grade

Sub investment grade

Total

Certlficates of daposit
Investment grade
Total

Financial
Loans and investments - Total
recavables available- for-
sale
2012 2012 2012
£000 £000 £000
500 562 - 508 562
445578 - 445,578
955,140 - 955,140
522,894 - 522,894
848,980 - 945,980
20318 - 20,318
1,462 192 - 1,492,192
- 353813 353613
- 9,181 9,161
- 362,774 362,774
311 140 - 311,140
311,140 - 311,140

Borrowers reguinng caution 1s an internal grading category which refers to obligors which need to be monitored with special attention primanly due to problematic or

poor performance

38. Effective avarage interest rate

The sflective average interest rate {effective yield) of a monetary financial instrument s the rate that, when used in a present value calculabon, results in the carrying
amount of the Instrurnent This rate 1s the historical rate for a fixed rate nstrument cared at amortised cost and the currant market rate for a floating rate instrument or

an insttument camed at fair value

The effective average interest rates of ABCIB for vanous products denominated in Pound Sterling, US Dollar and Eure (major dealing curencies) are as follows

GBP
Due from banks and loans and advances to customars 319%
Financial investments - avalable-tor-sale 0 16%
Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 053%
Deposits from customers 017%
Term borrawing 011%

Currency risk

2013
usop

206%
088%
050%
032%
000%

EUR

172%
0 47%
021%
0 16%
091%

GBP
235%
059%
031%
012%

2012
usp

222%
2 83%
053%
065%
0 00%

EUR

117%
0 44%
012%
029%
138%

Denvative instruments are used by ABCIB to hedge the nsk of treasury losses ansing out of mismatches in cumencies of s asset and habiity base Arny open poaitions
are relatively small and are re-valued on a regular basis Trading on the spot and forward foreign exchange markets 1s pnmanly client dnven
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

2013 2012
38 Dealing profits £000 £000
Dealing profits are anatysed as follows
Foreign exchange gains and losses from financial assets and 830 383
habulires not at fair value through profit and loss
Interest rate products 128 47
788 336
40, Assets, llabliities and shareholders' funds In forelgn currencles 2013 2012
£000 £000
Denomunated in stering 599,515 742088
Cenominated in US dollars 1,235,332 1,613,245
Denarminated in other currencies 1,063,269 1,082 792
Total i) 2,898,118 3,338,133
Denominated in sterling 574,915 742,097
Denominated in US dollars 1,233,370 1509812
Denominated in other currencies 1,089,831 1,086,224
Total liabilities and shareholders’ funds 2,898,116 3,338,133

4

-

42

ABCIB's balanca sheet consists entirely of monetary items, except for fixed assets totalling £1,255,000 which have been included as part of assets denominated in

Sterling

The above summary should not be considered as an indication of ABCIB's exposurs to foreign exchange nsk due to the existence of compensating forward contracts

held for hedging purposes as cisclosed i note 34

Ultimate parent undsartaking and parent undertakings

The ulttmate parent undertaking 18 the Arab Banking Corporation (B § C ) incorparated in the Kingdom of Bahrain Copies of the group accounts of Arab Banking
Corporation (B S C ) may be abtaned from Arab Banking Corporation House, 1-5 Moorgate, ECZR 8AB ABC (B S C ) 18 also the ultimate and immediate parent for

which consolidated financial statements including ABCIE are prepared

Related party transactions

Related parties represent the ultimate parent undertatang, major sharehoiders and entities controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by such parties

The parent undertaking 13 Arab Banking Corporation (B S C) incorporated in the Kingdom of Banrain The ultimate parent undertaking is the Central Bank of Lsbya

The year end balances in respect of related parties included in the financial statements are as follows

Due from banks

Loans and advances to customers

Depasits from banks and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers

Term bomowing

Subordinated habities

Off Balance sheet

Interest rate swaps

The income and expenses in respect of related parties in the financial statements are as follows

Interest receivable

Interest payable

Fees and commissions receivable
Fees and commissions payable

2013
£000

120,436
42,668
1,704,858
87,065
60,001
121,738
429,123
210,885

8,255

16,850

22,131
5,652

2012
£000

86,817
76,611
1,954,876
85,188
59,455
114 828
770,042
189,753

8,811

17,861

14,832
4,967
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continuead)

4) Pensions

ABCIB participates in a contributory defined benefit penston scheme known as the ABC Intemnational Bank plc UK Retrement Benefits & Life Assurance Scheme (the
Scheme™), providing benefits based on final pensionable salary The assets of the Scheme are held separately from those of ABCIB and are administered by the
Trustees of the Scheme who Include employees of ABCIB The Scheme i1s now closed to new entrants and the current active members are 48 The Scheme was
closed to the future accrual banefits on 30th September 2010 All active members at this date became deferred members All employees are offered membership of a
defined coninbution scheme ABCIB expects {o contnbute £1,0683,000 to the Scheme dunng the year to 31st December 2014

The valuation has been based on the most recent actuanal valuation carned out as at 30th September 2011, using the projected unit credit actuanal valuabon method
The market value of the assets as at 30th September 2011 was sufficient to cover 73% of the then cumrent value of the benefits accrued to that date, representing a
gross Scheme deficit of £8,144,000

The September 2011 valuation was updated by an independent actuary, to take account of the requirements of FRS 17 (using the prejected unit method) m order to
assess the liabiltes of the scheme at 31st December 2013 and 31st December 2012 Scheme assets are stated at their market values at the respective balance sheet
dates

The main assumptions used by the actuary to assess the value of the habilittes were

Inflation 18 in Iine wath imphed inflation rate curve published by the Bank of England {2012 2 9%)

Pension increases in line with RPI at each term, subject to a mexamum of 5% and mimmum of 0% In each year (2012 2 9%)
Rate of increase for deferred pension 18 2 5% (2012 2 5%)

Discount rates is in ine with Mernll Lynch nominal AA corporate spot yield curve (2012 4 45%)

The mortality rate used 1s 106% of the PNAOO tables with allowance for future improvements n line with the CMI 2013 model with a long term improvernent rate of

1 25% per annum The discount rate 1s calculated using the full structure of the Menii Lynch Af corporate bond curve Since s curve 1s based on bonds with
duraticns of up to 20 years, we have used the Bank of England gilt spot curve wath a margin of 0 84% pa to represent the spread of corporate bonds over gilts for terms
of 20 to 25 years For terms above 25 years we have used gilt strip data available from Debt Management Office (DMO) plus 0 84% pa to help extrapolate the shape of
the yield curve at longer terms

Tha fawr value of assets and axpectad rate of ratum an assets wera

Long term Long term
rate of return rate of return
Falr value expected Far value expected
£m % £m %
Total value of assets 28 62 269 51
Movement in scheme deficht 2013 2012 2011 2010
£000 £000 £000 £000
Defict n the Scheme after tax at 1st January {E,814) {3,593) {1,200} {T.077)
Contnbution paid 1,032 815 915 4250
Current senice cost - - - {513}
QOther finance (charge)/ income (103) (188) 15 (350)
Gain on curtailment - - - 1,450
Actuanal {josses) gains 1303} {3,267} {3,757} 2,342
Deficit in the plan at 318t December (5,188) {8,133) (4,027) 102
Movernent in deferred tax asset through STRGL 40 481 575 (425)
Mavement in deferred tax asset through profit and losa account (327) {182) {141} (877}
Net pension liability at 31st December (5,475) (5,814) {3.593) {1,200)
Amount {deblted)/ credited to other financial charges 2013 2012
£000 £000
Expected retufh on pension Scheme assets 1,392 1,256
Interest on pension scheme habilites (1,495) {1,444)
{103) (188)
Amount recognised In the Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses 2013 2012 20114 2010 2009
£000 £000 £000 000 £000
Actual less expected returmn on assets {201) (223) (283) 140 701
Expenence (loss)/ gain on habiites (a1) 422 (159) 528 (39)
Changes in assumptions undarlying present value of llabilities {61) (3,468) {3,335) 1,874 (5,878)
Actuarial {ioss) gain recognised in the Statement of Total Recognised
Gains and L (303} (3,267) (3,757) 2,342 {5.014)
% of Scheme asset value at balance sheet date represented by 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
% % % % %
Actual less expected retum On assets [0 {08} {19 08 39
% of Scheme liability value at balence sheet date represented by. 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
% % % % %
Expanence gair/ (ioss) on labilites {01) 13 {0 5) 21 {01}
Changes in agsumptions underlying present value of latilities 02 (10 {11 2) 67 {213)
Actuanal (loss)/ gain recognised in the Statement of
Total Recognised Gains and Losses ©9) ©n 027 94 (18 8)
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NOTES TC THE ACCOUNTS {continued)

44. Opersting segment information

For management purposes, ABCIB 1s organised Into business units based on their products and has five reportable operating segments as follows

Trade Finance

Project and Stuctured Finance
Treasury

Islamic Financial Services
Others including Head office

Management monitors the operating results of its business uruts separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance
assessment Segment performance 18 evaluated hased on operating profit and loss agoount

Transfer pnces between operating segments are on an amm's length basis in a manner similar to transactions with third parties

Trade Project
Year ended 31st December 2013 Finance Finance Treasury Istamic Others Total
E000 £000 £000 £000Q £000 £000
Profit and loss account
Net interest income 21,667 2877 7.818 5957 2,163 40,512
Net fees and commission 32472 1,449 (15) 6,487 (924) 39,469
Other income (2,522} {336) 524 78 2,832 374
Total operating Income 51,647 3,990 8,327 12,520 3,871 80,354
Administrative expenses {19,256) (2672) (2 351) (2,442) (14,311) (41,032)
Provisions __(8,526) {1,543) B80S {437) {10,801)
Profit/ (logs) on ordinary activities before tax 22,865 (225) 5,978 10,683 (10,877) 28,421
Tax charge on ordinary activihes - - - - 7.871) (7.971)
Segment profit/ (loss) 22,865 (225} 5,976 10,683 (18.848) 20,450
Operating assets 1 |33-(!,031 187,651 701,574 271,186 407,643 2,898,116
Operating liabilities 715,654 16,344 1.532|688 37,530 595,900 2,898,116
Trade Project
Year anded 31st December 2012 Finance Fnance Treasury Islamic Others Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Profit and loss account
Net interest income 20,882 4,324 8,313 3,791 1,393 38,513
Net fees and commission 26,128 934 (428) 2,202 (469) 28,3687
Qther income 735 - (1,838) 103 202 {596)
Total operating income 47,663 5,268 7,251 8,096 1,126 67,284
Admunistrative expenses (17 477) {2,507} (2,186) {1,998) (16,288) (40,458)
Provisions 1,359 3,679 787 (846) 4,962
Prefit on ordinary activites before tax 31,435 2,754 8,744 4,865 {16,008) 31,790
Tax charge on ordinary activities - - - - {4,068) {4,068)
Segment profi/ (loss} 31,435 2,754 B.744 4 865 {20,074) 27,724
Operating assets 1,242 161 294,454 966,043 117,638 717,947 3,338,133
Operatng habiives 943 563 45,168 1763628 29893 560,206 3318133
Substantially all of the assets of ABCIB are held in Europe, but many of our customers are based overseas The analysis below are based on the location of the
customers giving nse to the total operating income
2013 2012
£000 £000
Total Operating Income
MENA 25,969 20 268
Europe 46,953 40,418
North and Latin America 2,182 4 008
Cthers 5,250 2,504
80,354 67,284

ABC Intemational Bank plc ncorporated m England
Address Arab Banking Corporation House

1 - 5 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6A8

ABCIB has branches in Pans, Frankfurt and Milan

and Representatrve offices in [stanbul, Moscow and Sweden
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